

Banner #2

Table of Contents

DEMOGRAPHICS

| <u> </u> | Province: |
|----------|---------------------------|
| <u>2</u> | Respondent's Sex: |
| <u>3</u> | Language of Interview: |
| <u>4</u> | Markets: |
| <u>5</u> | Census Metropolitan Area: |
| 6 | Sample Variable nb3: |

DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

7 1A. What age group do you fall into?

ISSUES

1. Thinking about the federal election, of the following issues which is the one that you would most like the party leaders to address?

HEALTH CARE CHALLENGES

- 2. In the context of the federal election, how important is it that each of the party leaders is willing to address the health care challenges facing Canadians? Is it very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important?
- 3. And how important is it that during the election campaign leaders of the federal parties present their plan to ensure that Canadians have a sustainable health care system that meets patient needs? Is it very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important?
- 4. No matter which party you support, if it fails to present a plan for the future of health care, how likely are you to vote for another party? Please indicate on a scale of 1 to 5 how likely you are to vote for another party with 1 being very unlikely and 5 being very likely.

HEALTH ACT

5. The federal government is the custodian of the Canada Health Act. The Canada Health Act ensures that Canadians, no matter where they live or their ability to pay can get access to medical treatment. Do you believe this role is very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important?

HEALTH CARE ACCORD

- 6. In 2004 the federal and provincial governments agreed on a health care accord that determined how much the federal government would contribute to the provincial health care systems. This agreement is set to expire in 2014. Please indicate whether you strongly agree, somewhat agree,
- somewhat disagree, or strongly disagree with the following statement: It is important that the leaders of the national parties commit to bringing provincial and territorial premiers together with the next prime minister, immediately after the election, to renegotiate the Health Accord that expires in 3 years.

HEALTH CARE INITIATIVES

- 7. IMPORTANT SUMMARY TABLE [Very/Somewhat important]
- 7. NOT IMPORTANT SUMMARY TABLE [Not very/Not at all important]

Ipsos Public Affairs

April 1, 2011

FINAL DATA

- 7. Please tell me whether each of the following initiatives is very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important to you: 1) A program that will ensure that all Canadians have reasonable access to prescription drugs based on their need, not their ability to pay?
- 7. Please tell me whether each of the following initiatives is very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important to you: 2) A home care program that would allow patients to go back to their homes with the assistance of their family or friends,?
- 7. Please tell me whether each of the following initiatives is very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important to you: 3) A long-term care program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home?

HEALTH CARE PROGRAMS

8. Of these three programs, which is the most important to you?

DEMOGRAPHICS

- 9. Do you consider yourself to be a:
- 21 10. What is the highest level of schooling that you have completed?
- 11. Can you please tell me your total household income for everyone in your household for the year 2010?
- 23 12. Which of the following best describes your employment status?
- 24 13. Are you single, married, widowed, separated, divorced or living common-law?

DEMOGRAPHICS

Province:

| | | HC | DUSEHOLD INC | OME | 1 | | POLITICAL | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|-----------------------|-------|--------|--------------|--------|------|-----|-----------|-------------|-------|------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|----------------------------|-----------|---------|-------------------|-------|------------------------|--------|---------------------|---------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib | NDP | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | Self- employedd | Unemployed, but looking | Student | Retired | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widowed |
| | | Α | В | С | D | E | F | G | н | - 1 | J | K | L | M | N | 0 | P | Q | R | S | Т | U |
| Base: All respondents | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| | 384 | 61 | 100 | 170 | 130 | 89 | 28 | 14 | 42 | 82 | 197 | 25 | 22 | 17 | 8 | 79 | 18 | 16 | 266 | 56 | 41 | 18 |
| New Brunswick | 32% | 32% | 31% | 32% | 39% | 29% | 19% | 31% | 30% | 36% | 36% | 25% | 26% | 30% | 20% | 32% | 31% | 27% | 33% | 26% | 41% | 31% |
| | | | | | EF | F | | | F | F | KN | | | | | | | | | | S | 1 |
| | 480 | 75 | 123 | 215 | 108 | 121 | 85 | 21 | 53 | 92 | 202 | 46 | 35 | 24 | 28 | 98 | 20 | 26 | 314 | 105 | 32 | 25 |
| Nova Scotia | 40% | 39% | 39% | 40% | 32% | 40% | 58% | 48% | 38% | 40% | 37% | 46% | 41% | 42% | 65% | 40% | 35% | 43% | 39% | 48% | 32% | 41% |
| | | | | | | | DEHI | D | | | | | | | JKLMOPQ | | | | | RT | | |
| | 72 | 10 | 16 | 41 | 19 | 21 | 5 | 4 | 10 | 12 | 29 | 8 | 9 | 4 | 2 | 16 | 2 | 3 | 49 | 13 | 2 | 7 |
| Prince Edward Island | 6% | 5% | 5% | 8% | 6% | 7% | 4% | 9% | 8% | 5% | 5% | 8% | 10% | 7% | 4% | 6% | 3% | 4% | 6% | 6% | 2% | 12% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | T |
| | 264 | 45 | 78 | 110 | 78 | 74 | 29 | 5 | 33 | 44 | 118 | 22 | 19 | 11 | 5 | 54 | 18 | 16 | 183 | 43 | 24 | 10 |
| Newfoundland | 22% | 24% | 25% | 21% | 23% | 24% | 20% | 12% | 24% | 19% | 22% | 22% | 22% | 20% | 11% | 22% | 31% | 26% | 23% | 20% | 24% | 17% |
| | 1 | | | | | l | | | | | | | | | | | N | l | | l | | 1 |

DEMOGRAPHICS

Respondent's Sex:

| | | НО | USEHOLD INC | OME | | | POLITICAL A | SSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|-----------------------|-------|--------|-------------|--------|------|-----|-------------|------------|-------|------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|----------------------------|-----------|---------|-------------------|-------|------------------------|--------|---------------------|---------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib | NDP | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | Self- employedd | Unemployed, but looking | | Retired | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widowed |
| | | Α | В | С | D | E | F | G | Н | - 1 | J | K | L | M | N | 0 | P | Q | R | S | T | U |
| Base: All respondents | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| | 576 | 78 | 149 | 294 | 175 | 152 | 62 | 22 | 71 | 94 | 289 | 32 | 50 | 33 | 17 | 115 | 13 | 25 | 408 | 106 | 45 | 13 |
| Male | 48% | 41% | 47% | 55% | 52% | 50% | 42% | 49% | 51% | 41% | 53% | 31% | 59% | 59% | 40% | 47% | 23% | 42% | 50% | 49% | 45% | 21% |
| | | | | AB | FI | 1 | | | I | | KP | | KNOPQ | KP | | KP | | P | U | U | U | |
| | 624 | 113 | 168 | 241 | 161 | 153 | 84 | 23 | 67 | 136 | 257 | 70 | 35 | 23 | 26 | 132 | 45 | 35 | 403 | 112 | 55 | 48 |
| Female | 52% | 59% | 53% | 45% | 48% | 50% | 58% | 51% | 49% | 59% | 47% | 69% | 41% | 41% | 60% | 53% | 77% | 58% | 50% | 51% | 55% | 79% |
| | | С | С | | | | D | | | DEH | | JLMO | | | L | L | JLMOQ | L | | | | RST |

DEMOGRAPHICS

Language of Interview:

| | | НС | USEHOLD INC | OME | | | POLITICAL | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|-----------------------|-------|--------|-------------|--------|------|-----|-----------|-------------|-------|------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|----------------------------|-----------|---------|-------------------|-------|------------------------|--------|---------------------|---------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib | NDP | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | Self- employedd | Unemployed, but looking | Student | Retired | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widowed |
| | | A | В | С | D | E | F | G | Н | 1 | J | K | L | M | N | 0 | P | Q | R | S | T | U |
| Base: All respondents | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| | 1132 | 177 | 299 | 505 | 316 | 287 | 139 | 42 | 130 | 218 | 515 | 95 | 81 | 50 | 42 | 236 | 55 | 55 | 763 | 206 | 94 | 57 |
| English | 94% | 93% | 94% | 94% | 94% | 94% | 95% | 95% | 94% | 95% | 94% | 94% | 95% | 88% | 98% | 96% | 95% | 92% | 94% | 95% | 94% | 95% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | М | | | | | | |
| | 68 | 14 | 18 | 30 | 20 | 18 | 8 | 2 | 9 | 12 | 31 | 6 | 4 | 7 | 1 | 11 | 3 | 5 | 48 | 11 | 6 | 3 |
| French | 6% | 7% | 6% | 6% | 6% | 6% | 5% | 5% | 6% | 5% | 6% | 6% | 5% | 12% | 2% | 4% | 5% | 8% | 6% | 5% | 6% | 5% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 0 | | | | | | | | |

DEMOGRAPHICS

Markets:

| | | НО | USEHOLD INC | OME | | | POLITICAL | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|-----------------------|-------|--------|-------------|--------|------|------|-----------|-------------|-------|------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|----------------------------|-----------|---------|-------------------|-------|------------------------|--------|---------------------|---------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib | NDP | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | Self- employedd | Unemployed, but looking | Student | Retired | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widowed |
| | | Α | В | С | D | E | F | G | Н | I | J | K | L | M | N | 0 | Р | Q | R | S | T | U |
| Base: All respondents | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45 | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85 | 56 | 43 | 247 | 58 | 60 | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60 |
| 07-Atlantic Provinces | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | T |

11-015651-01-02 - CMA Election Study Detailed Tables

DEMOGRAPHICS

Census Metropolitan Area:

| | | нс | DUSEHOLD INCO | OME | | | POLITICAL A | SSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYMEN | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITAI | STATUS | |
|-----------------------|-------|--------|---------------|--------|------|---------|-------------|------------|-------|------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|-------------|-----------|---------|-------------------|-------|------------------------|---------|---------------------|---------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib | NDP | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | Self- employedd | Unemployed, | Student | Retired | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widowed |
| | | Α | В | С | D | Е | F | G | Н | | J | K | L | M | N | 0 | P | Q | R | S | Т | U |
| Base: All respondents | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| | 108 | 19 | 23 | 51 | 32 | 19 | 15 | 3 | 19 | 19 | 49 | 6 | 9 | 4 | 2 | 24 | 6 | 7 | 67 | 21 | 12 | 5 |
| St. John's | 9% | 10% | 7% | 10% | 10% | 6% | 11% | 7% | 14% | 8% | 9% | 6% | 10% | 8% | 6% | 10% | 10% | 12% | 8% | 10% | 12% | 8% |
| | | | | | | | | | E | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 |
| | 9 | 2 | 2 | 4 | 2 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 1 | 4 | 2 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 2 | 1 | 0 |
| Grand Falls-Windsor | 1% | 1% | 1% | 1% | 1% | 1% | - | | 2% | 0 | 1% | 2% | 1% | - | - | 1% | - | - | 1% | 1% | 1% | - |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 7 | 1 | 3 | 2 | 1 | 5 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 1 | 0 | 6 | 1 | 0 | 0 |
| Corner Brook | 1% | 1% | 1% | 0 | 0 | 2% | - | 2% | - | - | 0 | 1% | 1% | - | - | 1% | 2% | - | 1% | 0 | - | - |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 |
| | 29 | 4 | 8 | 15 | 8 | 10 | 3 | 1 | 3 | 3 | 11 | 3 | 2 | 1 | 1 | 11 | 2 | 0 | 16 | 8 | 1 | 5 |
| Charlottetown | 2% | 2% | 3% | 3% | 3% | 3% | 2% | 2% | 2% | 1% | 2% | 3% | 2% | 2% | 2% | 4% | 3% | - | 2% | 4% | 1% | 8% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | RT |
| | 2 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Summerside | 0 | - | - | 0 | - | 1% | - | - | 1% | - | 0 | 1% | - | - | - | 0 | - | - | 0 | - | - | - |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 209 | 20 | 56 | 109 | 41 | 50 | 45 | 8 | 29 | 37 | 94 | 21 | 13 | 5 | 13 | 44 | 7 | 12 | 140 | 40 | 17 | 11 |
| Halifax | 17% | 11% | 18% | 20% | 12% | 16% | 31% | 17% | 21% | 16% | 17% | 20% | 16% | 10% | 30% | 18% | 12% | 19% | 17% | 18% | 17% | 18% |
| | | | Α | Α | | | DEHI | | D | | | | | | JMP | | | | | | | |
| | 5 | 2 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 2 | 2 | 3 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| Kentville | 0 | 1% | - | 1% | - | - | - | 3% | 2% | 1% | 1% | 1% | - | 2% | - | - | - | - | 0 | 0 | - | 2% |
| | | | | | | | | DE | DE | | | | | 0 | | | | | | | | |
| | 18 | 3 | 4 | 8 | 3 | 7 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 5 | 8 | 3 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 10 | 4 | 2 | 1 |
| Truro | 1% | 2% | 1% | 1% | 1% | 2% | 1% | - | 1% | 2% | 1% | 3% | - | 4% | - | 1% | 2% | 2% | 1% | 2% | 2% | 2% |
| | | | _ | _ | | | | | _ | | _ | | | | | _ | | | | | | |
| N. O | 4 | 1 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| New Glasgow | 0 | 1% | 1% | - | 0 | 0 | 1% | - | - | 0 | 0 | - | - | 2% | - | - | - | 2% | 0 | - | 1% | - |
| | 40 | 7 | C 9 | 16 | 7 | 12 | 4 | 2 | 6 | 9 | 45 | 4 | 1 | 0 | 2 | 44 | 4 | 0 | 24 | 10 | 2 | 3 |
| Cana Baston | | | | 16 | | | | 2 | 6 | | 15 | | | 2 | 2 | 11 | | | 24 | 10 | 3 | |
| Cape Breton | 3% | 4% | 3% | 3% | 2% | 4% | 3% | 5% | 4% | 4% | 3% | 4% | 1% | 4% | 5% | 4% | 7% | 2% | 3% | 5% | 3% | 5% |
| | 73 | 11 | 21 | 30 | 15 | 27 | 7 | 3 | 9 | 11 | 38 | 2 | 4 | 3 | 3 | 19 | 1 | 2 | 44 | 15 | 8 | 6 |
| Moncton | 6% | 6% | 7% | 6% | 4% | 9% | 5% | 8% | 6% | 5% | 7% | 2% | 5% | 6% | 8% | 8% | 2% | 3% | 5% | 7% | 8% | 9% |
| Workton | 0% | 0% | 170 | 0% | 476 | 9% D | 5% | 070 | 0% | 3% | 170 | 270 | 5% | 0% | 070 | 6% K | 270 | 3% | 3% | 170 | 0% | 9% |
| | 70 | 13 | 15 | 32 | 20 | 16 | 3 | 3 | 14 | 14 | 35 | 3 | 6 | 2 | 1 | 13 | 6 | 4 | 46 | 17 | 4 | 4 |
| Saint John | 6% | 7% | 5% | 6% | 6% | 5% | 2% | 7% | 10% | 6% | 6% | 3% | 7% | 4% | 2% | 5% | 10% | 6% | 6% | 8% | 4% | 6% |
| Gaint Soliii | 070 | 7 70 | 370 | 070 | 070 | 370 | 270 | 7 70 | EF. | 070 | 070 | 370 | 7 70 | 470 | 270 | 370 | 1070 | 070 | 070 | 070 | 470 | - 070 |
| | 53 | 8 | 12 | 25 | 19 | 14 | 6 | 0 | 2 | 13 | 17 | 3 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 5 | 1 | 36 | 6 | 5 | 5 |
| Fredericton | 4% | 4% | 4% | 5% | 6% | 5% | 4% | - | 1% | 6% | 3% | 3% | 2% | - | - | 10% | 9% | 2% | 4% | 3% | 5% | 9% |
| Trodonoton | 170 | 170 | 1,0 | 0,0 | Н | 0,0 | 170 | | 170 | H | 070 | 0,0 | 270 | | | JKLMNQ | JM | 270 | 170 | 0,0 | 070 | S |
| | 5 | 1 | 0 | 3 | 1 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 1 | 0 | 0 |
| Bathurst | 0 | 1% | - | 1% | 0 | 1% | - | - | - | 1% | 1% | 1% | 1% | - | - | - | - | - | 0 | 0 | - | - |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 |
| | 3 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 2 | 0 | 0 |
| Campbellton | 0 | 1% | - | 0 | 0 | 0 | - | - | 1% | - | 0 | 1% | - | 2% | - | - | - | - | 0 | 1% | - | - |
| • | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 0 | | | | | | | | 1 |
| | 5 | 1 | 1 | 2 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 2 | 1 | 2 | 0 |
| Edmundston | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1% | - | - | - | - | 0 | 0 | - | - | - | 2% | 0 | - | 2% | 0 | 0 | 2% | - |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | R | 1 |
| | 558 | 97 | 160 | 231 | 180 | 135 | 61 | 22 | 50 | 110 | 261 | 50 | 45 | 33 | 19 | 93 | 26 | 30 | 401 | 87 | 45 | 21 |
| Not in a CMA/Unknown | 46% | 51% | 50% | 43% | 54% | 44% | 41% | 50% | 36% | 48% | 48% | 49% | 53% | 59% | 45% | 37% | 44% | 50% | 49% | 40% | 45% | 35% |
| | | | С | | EFH | | | | 1 | Н | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | | | SU | | | 1 |

DEMOGRAPHICS

Sample Variable nb3:

| | | нс | DUSEHOLD INCO | OME | | | POLITICAL . | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|-----------------------|-------|--------|---------------|--------|------|------|-------------|-------------|-------|------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|----------|-----------|---------|-------------------|-------|------------------------|--------|---------------------|---------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib | NDP | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | Self- employedo | | Student | Retired | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widowed |
| Day Allanda India | | Α | В | С | D | Е | F | G | Н | ı | J | K | L | M | N | 0 | Р | Q | R | S | Т | U |
| Base: All respondents | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| | 73 | 11 | 21 | 30 | 15 | 27 | 7 | 3 | 9 | 11 | 38 | 2 | 4 | 3 | 3 | 19 | 1 | 2 | 44 | 15 | 8 | 6 |
| 30-NB Moncton | 6% | 6% | 7% | 6% | 4% | 9% | 5% | 8% | 6% | 5% | 7% | 2% | 5% | 6% | 8% | 8% | 2% | 3% | 5% | 7% | 8% | 9% |
| | | | | | | D | | | | | | | | | | K | | | | | | |
| | 70 | 13 | 15 | 32 | 20 | 16 | 3 | 3 | 14 | 14 | 35 | 3 | 6 | 2 | 1 | 13 | 6 | 4 | 46 | 17 | 4 | 4 |
| 31-NB StJohn | 6% | 7% | 5% | 6% | 6% | 5% | 2% | 7% | 10% | 6% | 6% | 3% | 7% | 4% | 2% | 5% | 10% | 6% | 6% | 8% | 4% | 6% |
| | | | | | | | | | EF | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 53 | 8 | 12 | 25 | 19 | 14 | 6 | 0 | 2 | 13 | 17 | 3 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 5 | 1 | 36 | 6 | 5 | 5 |
| 32-NB Fredericton | 4% | 4% | 4% | 5% | 6% | 5% | 4% | - | 1% | 6% | 3% | 3% | 2% | - | - | 10% | 9% | 2% | 4% | 3% | 5% | 9% |
| | | | | | Н | | | | | Н | | | | | | JKLMNQ | JM | | | | | S |
| | 188 | 29 | 52 | 83 | 76 | 32 | 12 | 8 | 17 | 43 | 107 | 17 | 10 | 12 | 4 | 22 | 6 | 9 | 140 | 18 | 25 | 4 |
| 33-NB RestOf | 16% | 15% | 16% | 15% | 23% | 11% | 8% | 17% | 12% | 19% | 20% | 17% | 12% | 21% | 10% | 9% | 10% | 16% | 17% | 8% | 25% | 6% |
| | | | | | EFH | | | | | EF | 0 | 0 | | 0 | | | | | SU | | SU | |
| | 209 | 20 | 56 | 109 | 41 | 50 | 45 | 8 | 29 | 37 | 94 | 21 | 13 | 5 | 13 | 44 | 7 | 12 | 140 | 40 | 17 | 11 |
| 34-NS Halifax | 17% | 11% | 18% | 20% | 12% | 16% | 31% | 17% | 21% | 16% | 17% | 20% | 16% | 10% | 30% | 18% | 12% | 19% | 17% | 18% | 17% | 18% |
| | | | Α | Α | | | DEHI | | D | | | | | | JMP | | | | | | | |
| | 40 | 7 | 9 | 16 | 7 | 12 | 4 | 2 | 6 | 9 | 15 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 2 | 11 | 4 | 1 | 24 | 10 | 3 | 3 |
| 35-NS CapeBreton | 3% | 4% | 3% | 3% | 2% | 4% | 3% | 5% | 4% | 4% | 3% | 4% | 1% | 4% | 5% | 4% | 7% | 2% | 3% | 5% | 3% | 5% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 231 | 48 | 58 | 90 | 61 | 59 | 36 | 12 | 18 | 45 | 93 | 22 | 20 | 16 | 13 | 43 | 9 | 13 | 150 | 55 | 12 | 11 |
| 36-NS RestOf | 19% | 25% | 18% | 17% | 18% | 19% | 24% | 26% | 13% | 20% | 17% | 21% | 24% | 29% | 31% | 18% | 16% | 22% | 18% | 25% | 12% | 19% |
| | | С | | | | | Н | | | | | | | J | J | | | | | RT | | |
| | 28 | 4 | 7 | 15 | 7 | 10 | 3 | 1 | 3 | 3 | 11 | 3 | 2 | 1 | 1 | 9 | 2 | 0 | 16 | 7 | 1 | 5 |
| 37-PEI Charlottetown | 2% | 2% | 2% | 3% | 2% | 3% | 2% | 2% | 2% | 1% | 2% | 3% | 2% | 2% | 2% | 4% | 3% | - | 2% | 3% | 1% | 8% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | RT |
| <u>'</u> | 44 | 6 | 9 | 26 | 12 | 10 | 2 | 3 | 8 | 8 | 18 | 5 | 7 | 3 | 1 | 7 | 0 | 3 | 34 | 6 | 2 | 2 |
| 38-PEI RestOf | 4% | 3% | 3% | 5% | 4% | 3% | 1% | 7% | 6% | 4% | 3% | 5% | 8% | 6% | 2% | 3% | - | 4% | 4% | 3% | 2% | 4% |
| | | | | | | | | F | F | | | | JOP | | | | | | | | | |
| | 108 | 19 | 23 | 51 | 32 | 19 | 15 | 3 | 19 | 19 | 49 | 6 | 9 | 4 | 2 | 24 | 6 | 7 | 67 | 21 | 12 | 5 |
| 39-NFLD StJohns | 9% | 10% | 7% | 10% | 10% | 6% | 11% | 7% | 14% | 8% | 9% | 6% | 10% | 8% | 6% | 10% | 10% | 12% | 8% | 10% | 12% | 8% |
| | | | | | | | | | E | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 156 | 27 | 55 | 58 | 46 | 55 | 13 | 2 | 14 | 25 | 69 | 16 | 10 | 7 | 2 | 30 | 12 | 8 | 116 | 22 | 12 | 6 |
| 40-NFLD RestOf | 13% | 14% | 17% | 11% | 14% | 18% | 9% | 4% | 10% | 11% | 13% | 16% | 12% | 12% | 5% | 12% | 21% | 13% | 14% | 10% | 12% | 9% |
| | | | С | | | FGHI | | | | | | | | | | | N | | | | | |

DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

1A. What age group do you fall into?

| | | НС | DUSEHOLD INC | OME | | | POLITICAL A | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|-----------------------|-------|--------|--------------|--------|------|------|-------------|-------------|-------|------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|-------------|-----------|---------|-------------------|-------|------------------------|--------|---------------------|---------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib | NDP | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | Self- employedd | Unemployed, | Student | Retired | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widowed |
| | | А | В | С | D | E | F | G | Н | - 1 | J | К | L | М | N | 0 | P | Q | R | S | Т | U |
| Base: All respondents | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| | 79 | 17 | 23 | 24 | 14 | 31 | 9 | 11 | 4 | 10 | 21 | 10 | 5 | 13 | 23 | 0 | 6 | 2 | 26 | 51 | 1 | 0 |
| 18 to 24 | 7% | 9% | 7% | 4% | 4% | 10% | 6% | 25% | 3% | 4% | 4% | 10% | 5% | 23% | 53% | - | 10% | 4% | 3% | 23% | 1% | - |
| | | С | | | | DHI | | DEFHI | | | 0 | JO | 0 | JKLOQ | JKLMOPQ | | JO | 0 | | RTU | | 1 |
| | 233 | 33 | 63 | 112 | 55 | 59 | 41 | 17 | 16 | 45 | 146 | 18 | 16 | 13 | 11 | 0 | 12 | 15 | 164 | 58 | 8 | 1 |
| 25 to 34 | 19% | 17% | 20% | 21% | 16% | 19% | 28% | 37% | 12% | 20% | 27% | 18% | 19% | 24% | 25% | - | 20% | 25% | 20% | 27% | 8% | 2% |
| | | | | | | Н | DEH | DEHI | | Н | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | 0 | 0 | TU | RTU | | |
| | 212 | 25 | 46 | 125 | 69 | 57 | 21 | 4 | 26 | 36 | 135 | 25 | 16 | 7 | 7 | 0 | 7 | 15 | 159 | 36 | 14 | 2 |
| 35 to 44 | 18% | 13% | 15% | 23% | 20% | 19% | 14% | 9% | 19% | 16% | 25% | 25% | 19% | 12% | 17% | - | 12% | 25% | 20% | 17% | 14% | 3% |
| | | | | AB | | | | | | | MOP | OP | 0 | 0 | 0 | | 0 | 0 | U | U | U | |
| | 268 | 25 | 77 | 134 | 78 | 62 | 26 | 4 | 42 | 56 | 164 | 28 | 27 | 15 | 2 | 6 | 15 | 10 | 198 | 35 | 30 | 3 |
| 45 to 54 | 22% | 13% | 24% | 25% | 23% | 20% | 18% | 9% | 30% | 25% | 30% | 27% | 32% | 26% | 5% | 2% | 25% | 17% | 24% | 16% | 30% | 5% |
| | | | Α | Α | G | | | | EFG | G | NOQ | NO | NOQ | NO | | | NO | 0 | SU | U | SU | |
| | 202 | 36 | 43 | 88 | 49 | 50 | 28 | 6 | 28 | 42 | 67 | 15 | 16 | 8 | 0 | 67 | 15 | 13 | 144 | 23 | 25 | 9 |
| 55 to 64 | 17% | 19% | 13% | 16% | 15% | 16% | 19% | 13% | 20% | 18% | 12% | 15% | 19% | 14% | - | 27% | 27% | 22% | 18% | 11% | 25% | 14% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | N | N | N | N | | JKMN | JN | JN | S | | S | |
| | 130 | 27 | 42 | 40 | 48 | 30 | 11 | 4 | 15 | 22 | 12 | 4 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 105 | 2 | 3 | 88 | 8 | 16 | 17 |
| 65 to 74 | 11% | 14% | 13% | 7% | 14% | 10% | 8% | 8% | 11% | 9% | 2% | 4% | 3% | - | - | 43% | 3% | 5% | 11% | 4% | 16% | 28% |
| | | С | С | | F | | | | | | | | | | | JKLMNPQ | | | S | | S | RS |
| | 76 | 29 | 22 | 11 | 23 | 16 | 10 | 0 | 7 | 19 | 1 | 1 | 2 | 1 | 0 | 68 | 2 | 2 | 32 | 7 | 6 | 29 |
| 75+ | 6% | 15% | 7% | 2% | 7% | 5% | 7% | - | 5% | 8% | 0 | 1% | 2% | 1% | - | 28% | 3% | 3% | 4% | 3% | 6% | 48% |
| | | BC | С | | | | | | | G | | | J | | | JKLMNPQ | J | J | | | | RST |
| STATISTICS | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Average age | 48 | 52 | 48 | 46 | 50 | 46 | 46 | 36 | 50 | 49 | 43 | 43 | 45 | 39 | 27 | 70 | 46 | 45 | 48 | 38 | 54 | 72 |
| Average age | | BC | С | | EG | G | G | | EFG | EG | MN | N | JMN | N | | JKLMNPQ | JMN | MN | S | | RS | RST |
| Standard Deviation | 16.4 | 19.8 | 16.7 | 13.8 | 16.1 | 16.6 | 17 | 15.3 | 14.6 | 16.3 | 11.3 | 13.6 | 13.1 | 14.6 | 8.6 | 8.7 | 15.3 | 14.7 | 14.7 | 16 | 13.6 | 13.1 |
| Standard Error | 0.5 | 1.4 | 0.9 | 0.6 | 0.9 | 1 | 1.4 | 2.3 | 1.2 | 1.1 | 0.5 | 1.3 | 1.4 | 2 | 1.4 | 0.5 | 2 | 1.9 | 0.5 | 1.1 | 1.3 | 1.6 |

ISSUES

1. Thinking about the federal election, of the following issues which is the one that you would most like the party leaders to address?

| | | НО | USEHOLD INC | OME | | | POLITICAL | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | AL STATUS | |
|----------------------------|-------|--------|-------------|--------|------|------|-----------|-------------|-------|------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|---------------------------------|-----------|---------|-------------------|-------|------------------------|--------|---------------------|---------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib | NDP | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | Self- employedd | Unemployed, but looking M | Student | Retired | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widowed |
| Base: All respondents | | А | В | U | U | E | F | G | Н | | J | K | | M | N | 0 | Р | Q | R | S | - | U |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | | | | 336 | 303 | | | | | 546 | | 85* | 56* | | _ | | | | 217 | | 60* |
| Weighted base | | 191 | 317 | 535 | | | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | | 101 | | | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | | 100 | |
| | 464 | 89 | 128 | 176 | 127 | 118 | 72 | 8 | 48 | 91 | 189 | 34 | 28 | 17 | 8 | 132 | 32 | 23 | 309 | 69 | 36 | 44 |
| Health care | 39% | 47% | 40% | 33% | 38% | 39% | 49% | 19% | 35% | 40% | 35% | 33% | 32% | 30% | 20% | 53% | 54% | 38% | 38% | 32% | 36% | 73% |
| | | С | С | | G | G | DEGH | | | G | | | | | | JKLMNQ | JKLMN | | | | | RST |
| | 84 | 7 | 28 | 40 | 7 | 27 | 14 | 10 | 9 | 17 | 35 | 8 | 9 | 5 | 4 | 15 | 5 | 3 | 56 | 14 | 11 | 3 |
| The environment | 7% | 4% | 9% | 8% | 2% | 9% | 10% | 23% | 6% | 7% | 6% | 8% | 10% | 10% | 10% | 6% | 9% | 5% | 7% | 7% | 11% | 4% |
| | | | A | | | D | D | DEFHI | D | D | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 294 | 40 | 77 | 143 | 88 | 72 | 33 | 10 | 34 | 56 | 150 | 26 | 25 | 18 | 8 | 38 | 13 | 15 | 207 | 56 | 24 | 6 |
| Job and economic growth | 24% | 21% | 24% | 27% | 26% | 24% | 23% | 22% | 25% | 24% | 27% | 26% | 29% | 32% | 20% | 15% | 23% | 24% | 26% | 26% | 24% | 10% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | | | U | U | U | |
| | 167 | 13 | 40 | 97 | 76 | 39 | 6 | 6 | 17 | 24 | 85 | 9 | 13 | 7 | 4 | 40 | 3 | 6 | 121 | 25 | 18 | 3 |
| Debt and deficit reduction | 14% | 7% | 13% | 18% | 23% | 13% | 4% | 13% | 12% | 10% | 16% | 8% | 15% | 13% | 10% | 16% | 5% | 9% | 15% | 11% | 18% | 5% |
| | | | A | AB | EFHI | F | | F | F | F | P | | | | | P | | | U | | U | |
| | 143 | 27 | 34 | 63 | 28 | 40 | 21 | 10 | 19 | 26 | 67 | 24 | 8 | 8 | 13 | 9 | 3 | 9 | 93 | 38 | 8 | 3 |
| Education | 12% | 14% | 11% | 12% | 8% | 13% | 14% | 22% | 14% | 11% | 12% | 24% | 9% | 14% | 30% | 4% | 6% | 15% | 11% | 17% | 8% | 5% |
| | | | | | | D | | D | | | 0 | JLOP | 0 | 0 | JLOP | | | 0 | | RTU | | |
| | 28 | 7 | 7 | 12 | 6 | 5 | 1 | 0 | 6 | 11 | 11 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 2 | 4 | 16 | 7 | 4 | 2 |
| Other | 2% | 3% | 2% | 2% | 2% | 2% | 1% | - | 4% | 5% | 2% | - | 2% | - | - | 4% | 3% | 6% | 2% | 3% | 4% | 3% |
| | | | | | | | | | | EF | | | | | | К | | JK | | | | T |
| | 20 | 8 | 3 | 5 | 4 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 6 | 8 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 4 | 4 | 0 | 1 | 10 | 9 | 0 | 0 |
| Don't know/Refused | 2% | 4% | 1% | 1% | 1% | 1% | - | - | 4% | 3% | 1% | 1% | 1% | 2% | 11% | 2% | | 2% | 1% | 4% | - | - |
| | 270 | BC | . 70 | . 70 | . 70 | . 70 | | | DEF | 570 | . 70 | 1,0 | .,,, | | JKLOP | -70 | + | _,,, | . 70 | RT | - | + |

HEALTH CARE CHALLENGES

2. In the context of the federal election, how important is it that each of the party leaders is willing to address the health care challenges facing Canadians? Is it very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important?

| | | НО | USEHOLD INCO | OME | | | POLITICAL A | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|-------------------------|-------|--------|--------------|--------|------|----------|-------------|-------------|------------|------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|----------------------------|-----------|--------------|-------------------|-----------|-----------------------------|--------|---------------------|---------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib F | NDP E | Green G | Other H | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | Self- employedd | Unemployed, but looking | Student | Retired O | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law R | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widowed |
| Base: All respondents | _ | | | | _ | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| | 945 | 168 | 250 | 401 | 252 | 246 | 123 | 35 | 105 | 184 | 411 | 86 | 65 | 49 | 32 | 203 | 50 | 47 | 638 | 169 | 76 | 54 |
| Very important | 79% | 88% | 79% | 75% | 75% | 81% | 84% | 78% | 76% | 80% | 75% | 85% | 77% | 87% | 75% | 82% | 86% | 78% | 79% | 78% | 76% | 90% |
| | | BC | | | | | D | | | | | J | | | | J | | | | | T . | RST |
| | 231 | 21 | 58 | 123 | 77 | 56 | 22 | 8 | 31 | 37 | 122 | 15 | 18 | 8 | 10 | 38 | 8 | 10 | 159 | 43 | 20 | 6 |
| Somewhat important | 19% | 11% | 18% | 23% | 23% | 18% | 15% | 18% | 22% | 16% | 22% | 15% | 21% | 13% | 23% | 16% | 14% | 17% | 20% | 20% | 20% | 10% |
| | | | A | A | | | | | | | 0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 13 | 0 | 6 | 6 | 4 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 2 | 8 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 2 | 2 | 0 |
| Not very important | 1% | - | 2% | 1% | 1% | 1% | 1% | 2% | 1% | 1% | 1% | - | 3% | - | 2% | 1% | - | | 1% | 1% | 2% | - |
| | | | A | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 6 | 0 | 3 | 2 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 3 | 2 | 1 1 | 0 |
| Not at all important | 1% | - | 1% | 0 | 1% | - | - | 2% | 1% | 1% | 1% | - | - | - | - | 1% | - | 2% | 0 | 1% | 1% | - |
| | | 0 | 0 | | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | - | | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 3 | - | | 0 |
| Don't know/Refused | 0 | 1% | - | 0 | - | - | - | - | 1% | 2% | 2 | - | - | | - | 1% | 0 | 3% | 0 | 0 | 1% | - |
| Don't know/telasea | - 0 | 1 /0 | - | 0 | - | - | - | - | 1 /0 | DE | 0 | - | · · | - | | 170 | - | 3/0 I | U | 0 | 170 | - |
| TOPBOX & LOWBOX SUMMARY | _ | | | | | | | | | DE | | | | | | | | , | | | | |
| | 1175 | 189 | 307 | 524 | 329 | 301 | 145 | 43 | 136 | 222 | 533 | 101 | 83 | 56 | 42 | 242 | 58 | 57 | 797 | 212 | 96 | 60 |
| Important (Top2Box) | 98% | 99% | 97% | 98% | 98% | 99% | 99% | 96% | 98% | 96% | 98% | 100% | 97% | 100% | 98% | 98% | 100% | 95% | 98% | 98% | 96% | 100% |
| | | | | | | I | | | | | | Q | | | | | | . , , , , | | | 1 | |
| | 19 | 0 | 9 | 8 | 7 | 3 | 1 | 2 | 2 | 3 | 11 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 4 | 0 | 1 | 12 | 4 | 3 | 0 |
| Not important (Low2Box) | 2% | | 3% | 2% | 2% | 1% | 1% | 4% | 1% | 1% | 2% | - | 3% | - | 2% | 2% | - | 2% | 1% | 2% | 3% | - |
| | | | Α | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

HEALTH CARE CHALLENGES

3. And how important is it that during the election campaign leaders of the federal parties present their plan to ensure that Canadians have a sustainable health care system that meets patient needs? Is it very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important?

| | | НО | USEHOLD INCO | OME | | | POLITICAL | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|-------------------------|-------|-------------|--------------|-------------|------|----------|-----------|-------------|------------|------------|-----------|----------------|--------------------|----------------------------|--------------|--------------|-------------------|------------|-----------------------------|-------------|---------------------|--------------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K A | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ C | Cons | Lib F | NDP F | Green G | Other H | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time K | Self- employedd | Unemployed, but looking | Student N | Retired O | Not in work force | Other Q | Married/Com mon-Law R | Single S | Divorced/Se parated | e Widowed |
| Base: All respondents | | | | | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| - | 947 | 167 | 257 | 395 | 242 | 249 | 126 | 31 | 108 | 190 | 409 | 90 | 67 | 46 | 27 | 209 | 45 | 51 | 642 | 167 | 80 | 49 |
| Very important | 79% | 87% | 81% | 74% | 72% | 82% | 86% | 71% | 78% | 83% | 75% | 89% | 79% | 83% | 62% | 84% | 78% | 85% | 79% | 77% | 80% | 81% |
| • • | | С | С | | | D | DG | | | D | | JN | N | N | | JN | | N | | | | 1 |
| | 225 | 22 | 51 | 123 | 85 | 51 | 19 | 12 | 27 | 31 | 122 | 11 | 14 | 8 | 15 | 31 | 13 | 9 | 152 | 43 | 19 | 10 |
| Somewhat important | 19% | 12% | 16% | 23% | 25% | 17% | 13% | 27% | 20% | 13% | 22% | 11% | 17% | 14% | 35% | 13% | 22% | 15% | 19% | 20% | 19% | 16% |
| | | | | AB | EFI | | | FI | | | ко | | | | KLMOQ | | | | | | | 1 |
| | 21 | 1 | 5 | 15 | 9 | 4 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 4 | 11 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 3 | 1 | 2 |
| Not very important | 2% | 0 | 2% | 3% | 3% | 1% | 1% | - | 1% | 2% | 2% | - | 4% | - | 2% | 2% | - | - | 2% | 1% | 1% | 3% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | K | | | | | | | | | |
| | 6 | 1 | 4 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 4 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 | 0 | 0 |
| Not at all important | 0 | 0 | 1% | 0 | - | - | - | 2% | 1% | 2% | 1% | - | - | 3% | - | - | - | | 0 | 1% | - | - |
| | | | С | | | | | DE | | DE | | | | 0 | | | | | | | | |
| | 2 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 |
| Don't know/Refused | 0 | - | - | 0 | - | - | - | - | 1% | 0 | - | - | - | - | - | 1% | - | - | - | 0 | - | - |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | J | | | | | | |
| TOPBOX & LOWBOX SUMMARY | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1171 | 190 | 308 | 517 | 327 | 300 | 145 | 44 | 135 | 221 | 531 | 101 | 82 | 54 | 42 | 240 | 58 | 60 | 794 | 210 | 99 | 58 |
| Important (Top2Box) | 98% | 99% | 97% | 97% | 97% | 99% | 99% | 98% | 97% | 96% | 97% | 100% | 96% | 97% | 98% | 97% | 100% | 100% | 98% | 97% | 99% | 97% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | L | | | | | | | | | | 1 |
| | 27 | 2 | 9 | 16 | 9 | 4 | 2 | 1 | 3 | 8 | 15 | 0 | 3 | 2 | 1 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 17 | 6 | 1 | 2 |
| Not important (Low2Box) | 2% | 1% | 3% | 3% | 3% | 1% | 1% | 2% | 2% | 4% | 3% | - | 4% | 3% | 2% | 2% | - | | 2% | 3% | 1% | 3% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | K | | | | | | | | | 1 |

HEALTH CARE CHALLENGES

4. No matter which party you support, if it fails to present a plan for the future of health care, how likely are you to vote for another party? Please indicate on a scale of 1 to 5 how likely you are to vote for another party with 1 being very unlikely and 5 being very likely.

| | | НС | DUSEHOLD INCO | OME | | | POLITICAL | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|-------------------------|-------|--------|---------------|--------|------|------|-----------|-------------|-------|------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|----------|-----------|---------|-------------------|-------|------------------------|--------|---------------------|---------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib | NDP | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | Self- employedd | _ | Student | Retired | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widowed |
| | | Α | В | С | D | Е | F | G | Н | ı | J | K | L | M | N | 0 | P | Q | R | S | T | U |
| Base: All respondents | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| | 283 | 67 | 66 | 107 | 60 | 58 | 48 | 11 | 27 | 78 | 113 | 24 | 20 | 20 | 11 | 56 | 21 | 18 | 181 | 54 | 26 | 20 |
| [5] Very likely | 24% | 35% | 21% | 20% | 18% | 19% | 33% | 25% | 20% | 34% | 21% | 23% | 24% | 35% | 25% | 22% | 37% | 30% | 22% | 25% | 26% | 33% |
| | | BC | | | | | DEH | | | DEH | | | | J | | | JO | | | | | R |
| | 233 | 29 | 66 | 117 | 61 | 72 | 33 | 8 | 28 | 31 | 127 | 16 | 17 | 7 | 6 | 44 | 4 | 10 | 163 | 34 | 22 | 14 |
| [4] | 19% | 15% | 21% | 22% | 18% | 24% | 22% | 19% | 20% | 13% | 23% | 16% | 20% | 13% | 15% | 18% | 7% | 17% | 20% | 16% | 22% | 24% |
| | | | | Α | | 1 | I | | | | P | | P | | | P | | | | | | |
| | 334 | 39 | 95 | 155 | 86 | 92 | 38 | 14 | 33 | 72 | 148 | 35 | 24 | 11 | 17 | 61 | 20 | 16 | 240 | 64 | 13 | 12 |
| [3] | 28% | 20% | 30% | 29% | 26% | 30% | 26% | 30% | 24% | 31% | 27% | 35% | 29% | 19% | 40% | 25% | 34% | 26% | 30% | 29% | 13% | 20% |
| | | | A | A | | | | | | | | M | | | MO | | | | T | T | | |
| | 129 | 15 | 38 | 64 | 44 | 34 | 13 | 3 | 18 | 17 | 66 | 14 | 9 | 4 | 4 | 20 | 4 | 7 | 87 | 26 | 11 | 4 |
| [2] | 11% | 8% | 12% | 12% | 13% | 11% | 9% | 7% | 13% | 7% | 12% | 14% | 11% | 8% | 10% | 8% | 7% | 12% | 11% | 12% | 11% | 6% |
| | | | | | - 1 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 |
| | 198 | 35 | 45 | 86 | 83 | 43 | 14 | 7 | 22 | 28 | 85 | 11 | 14 | 11 | 4 | 58 | 6 | 7 | 127 | 36 | 25 | 8 |
| [1] Very unlikely | 17% | 18% | 14% | 16% | 25% | 14% | 10% | 16% | 16% | 12% | 16% | 11% | 16% | 20% | 10% | 23% | 11% | 12% | 16% | 16% | 25% | 13% |
| | | | | | EFHI | | | | | | | | | | | JKPQ | | | | | R | 1 |
| | 23 | 7 | 7 | 6 | 2 | 5 | 1 | 1 | 9 | 5 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 9 | 3 | 2 | 14 | 4 | 2 | 2 |
| Don't know/Refused | 2% | 4% | 2% | 1% | 1% | 1% | 1% | 2% | 7% | 2% | 1% | - | - | 5% | - | 4% | 5% | 3% | 2% | 2% | 2% | 3% |
| | | С | | | | | | | DEFI | | | | | JKL | | JK | JKL | | | | | 1 |
| TOPBOX & LOWBOX SUMMARY | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 516 | 96 | 133 | 225 | 121 | 131 | 81 | 20 | 55 | 109 | 240 | 40 | 37 | 27 | 17 | 100 | 25 | 28 | 344 | 87 | 48 | 34 |
| Likely (Top2Box) | 43% | 50% | 42% | 42% | 36% | 43% | 55% | 44% | 40% | 47% | 44% | 40% | 44% | 48% | 40% | 40% | 44% | 47% | 42% | 40% | 48% | 57% |
| , (,, | | C | 1270 | | | | DEH | ,. | | D | ,. | | | | | | ,, | | | | | RS |
| | 327 | 49 | 83 | 149 | 127 | 77 | 27 | 10 | 41 | 44 | 152 | 26 | 23 | 16 | 8 | 77 | 10 | 14 | 214 | 62 | 36 | 12 |
| Unlikely (Low2Box) | 27% | 26% | 26% | 28% | 38% | 25% | 19% | 23% | 29% | 19% | 28% | 25% | 27% | 28% | 20% | 31% | 17% | 23% | 26% | 28% | 36% | 19% |
| , (, | 2170 | 2070 | 2070 | 2570 | EFI | 2370 | .070 | 2370 | FI | .570 | _570 | 2570 | _, ,,, | 2370 | | P | | 2370 | 2070 | 2570 | RU | .570 |
| STATISTICS | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 3.2 | 3.4 | 3.2 | 3.2 | 2.9 | 3.2 | 3.6 | 3.3 | 3.2 | 3.5 | 3.2 | 3.3 | 3.2 | 3.4 | 3.3 | 3.1 | 3.5 | 3.4 | 3.2 | 3.2 | 3.1 | 3.6 |
| Mean | | С | | | | D | DEH | | | DEH | | | | | | | 0 | | | | † | RS |

HEALTH ACT

5. The federal government is the custodian of the Canada Health Act. The Canada Health Act ensures that Canadians, no matter where they live or their ability to pay can get access to medical treatment. Do you believe this role is very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important?

| | | НО | USEHOLD INCO | OME | | | POLITICAL | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|-------------------------|-------|--------|--------------|-------------|-------|----------|-----------|-------------|------------|------------|-----------|----------------|--------------------|---------------------------------|-----------|--------------|-------------------|-------|-----------------------------|-------------|---------------------|-----------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ C | Cons | Lib F | NDP | Green G | Other H | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time K | Self- employedd | Unemployed, but looking M | Student | Retired O | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law R | Single S | Divorced/Se parated | Widowed |
| Base: All respondents | | Α | В | C | ь | _ | - | G | - " | | | K | | IVI | IN | U | r | u | K | | ' | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| | 1014 | 168 | 271 | 446 | 275 | 264 | 130 | 31 | 117 | 197 | 451 | 88 | 65 | 43 | 34 | 231 | 49 | 51 | 685 | 179 | 87 | 56 |
| Very important | 85% | 88% | 86% | 83% | 82% | 87% | 89% | 70% | 85% | 86% | 83% | 87% | 76% | 77% | 80% | 93% | 85% | 84% | 84% | 82% | 87% | 93% |
| very important | 0370 | 00 /0 | 00 /0 | 0370 | 02 /0 | G G | G G | 70% | 65 % G | 60 % | 0370 | 01 /0 | 7070 | 1170 | 80 % | JKLMNPQ | 0370 | 0470 | 04 /0 | 02 /0 | 07 70 | 9370 S |
| | 166 | 21 | 40 | 80 | 56 | 37 | 15 | 12 | 17 | 29 | 82 | 12 | 20 | 13 | 7 | 15 | 0 | 7 | 115 | 33 | 12 | 1 |
| Somewhat important | 14% | 11% | 13% | 15% | 17% | 12% | 11% | 27% | 12% | 13% | 15% | 12% | 24% | 23% | 17% | 6% | 15% | 12% | 14% | 15% | 12% | 7% |
| | 1170 | 1170 | 1070 | 1070 | 1170 | 1270 | 1170 | EFHI | 1270 | 1070 | 0 | 0 | JKO | 0 | 0 | 0,0 | 0 | 1270 | 1170 | 1070 | 1270 | |
| | 6 | 1 | 1 | 4 | 4 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 1 | 1 | 0 |
| Not very important | 1% | 0 | 0 | 1% | 1% | - | 1% | 2% | - | - | 1% | - | - | - | - | 0 | - | - | 1% | 1% | 1% | - |
| | | | - | | - 1,1 | | | EI | | | | | | | | - | | | | | | + |
| | 12 | 1 | 4 | 4 | 1 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 3 | 6 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 6 | 4 | 0 | 0 |
| Not at all important | 1% | 1% | 1% | 1% | 0 | 1% | - | - | 3% | 1% | 1% | 1% | - | - | 3% | - | - | 4% | 1% | 2% | - | - |
| | | | | | | | | | DF | | | | | | 0 | | | 0 | | | | + |
| | 2 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Don't know/Refused | 0 | - | - | 0 | - | 0 | - | - | - | 0 | 0 | - | - | - | - | 0 | - | | 0 | - | - | - |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 |
| TOPBOX & LOWBOX SUMMARY | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1180 | 189 | 311 | 525 | 331 | 300 | 145 | 43 | 135 | 226 | 533 | 100 | 85 | 56 | 42 | 246 | 58 | 58 | 800 | 212 | 99 | 60 |
| Important (Top2Box) | 98% | 99% | 98% | 98% | 98% | 99% | 99% | 98% | 97% | 98% | 98% | 99% | 100% | 100% | 97% | 99% | 100% | 96% | 99% | 97% | 99% | 100% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 18 | 2 | 6 | 8 | 5 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 4 | 3 | 12 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2 | 11 | 6 | 1 | 0 |
| Not important (Low2Box) | 2% | 1% | 2% | 2% | 2% | 1% | 1% | 2% | 3% | 1% | 2% | 1% | - | - | 3% | 0 | - | 4% | 1% | 3% | 1% | - |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 0 | | | | 1 |

HEALTH CARE ACCORD

6. In 2004 the federal and provincial governments agreed on a health care accord that determined how much the federal government would contribute to the provincial health care systems. This agreement is set to expire in 2014. Please indicate whether you strongly agree, somewhat disagree, or strongly disagree with the following statement: It is important that the leaders of the national parties commit to bringing provincial and territorial premiers together with the next prime minister, immediately after the election, to renegotiate the Health Accord that expires in 3 years.

| | | НО | USEHOLD INCO | OME | | | POLITICAL A | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|-------------------------|-------|--------|--------------|-------------|-------|----------|-------------|-------------|-------|------------|-----------|----------------|--------------------|---------------------------------|-----------|--------------|-------------------|-------|-----------------------------|-------------|---------------------|--------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ C | Cons | Lib F | NDP | Green G | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time K | Self- employedd | Unemployed, but looking M | Student | Retired O | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law R | Single S | Divorced/Se parated | Widowe |
| Base: All respondents | | Α | В | C | | | | G | п | | | K | | IVI | IN | U | - | u | K | 3 | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| | 724 | 138 | 208 | 291 | 188 | 198 | 91 | 23 | 87 | 137 | 300 | 58 | 49 | 30 | 24 | 181 | 42 | 37 | 478 | 130 | 70 | 42 |
| Strongly agree | 60% | 72% | 66% | 54% | 56% | 65% | 62% | 51% | 63% | 60% | 55% | 58% | 58% | 54% | 57% | 73% | 72% | 62% | 59% | 60% | 70% | 69% |
| Ollongly agree | 00 /6 | C C | C | 3476 | 30% | D | 0270 | 3176 | 0370 | 00 /6 | 3376 | 36 /6 | 30 /6 | 34 /0 | 37 /6 | JKLMN | JM | 0270 | 3976 | 00% | 70% P | 0970 |
| | 408 | 47 | 93 | 210 | 124 | 95 | 50 | 17 | 43 | 79 | 205 | 40 | 32 | 23 | 17 | 56 | 14 | 19 | 288 | 80 | 21 | 14 |
| Somewhat agree | 34% | 25% | 29% | 39% | 37% | 31% | 34% | 39% | 31% | 34% | 38% | 39% | 37% | 40% | 40% | 23% | 24% | 32% | 35% | 37% | 21% | 23% |
| Comownat agree | 3470 | 2570 | 2370 | AB | 37 70 | 3170 | 3470 | 3370 | 3170 | 3470 | OP | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2370 | 2470 | 3270 | TU | TU | 2170 | 2570 |
| | 45 | 2 | 11 | 26 | 14 | 10 | 5 | 4 | 6 | 4 | 27 | 3 | 3 | 2 | 1 | 3 | 2 | 4 | 30 | 5 | 6 | 3 |
| Somewhat disagree | 4% | 1% | 4% | 5% | 4% | 3% | 4% | 9% | 5% | 2% | 5% | 3% | 4% | 4% | 2% | 1% | 3% | 6% | 4% | 2% | 6% | 5% |
| | -1,0 | .,,, | 170 | Α. | -170 | 0,0 | 1,0 | 1 | 0,0 | 270 | 0 | 0,0 | 170 | -170 | 270 | 1,0 | 0,0 | 0 | 170 | 2,0 | 0,0 | 1 0,0 |
| | 15 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 6 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 1 | 3 | 2 |
| Strongly disagree | 1% | 1% | 1% | 1% | 2% | 1% | - | | 1% | 3% | 2% | - | - | 2% | - | 2% | - | - | 1% | 0 | 3% | 3% |
| | 1,70 | 170 | 170 | 1,0 | 270 | .,0 | | | 1,0 | F | 2,0 | | | 270 | | 2,0 | | | 170 | | 0,0 | 1 0,0 |
| | 8 | 1 | 1 | 3 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 4 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 1 | 0 | 0 |
| Don't know/Refused | 1% | 1% | 0 | 1% | 1% | | - | - | 1% | 2% | 1% | - | 1% | - | - | 1% | - | - | 1% | 0 | - | - |
| | | .,,, | - | .,, | .,,, | | | | .,,, | E | 1,10 | | .,,, | | | | | | .,,, | | | 1 |
| TOPBOX & LOWBOX SUMMARY | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| · | 1132 | 186 | 301 | 501 | 312 | 292 | 141 | 40 | 130 | 216 | 506 | 98 | 81 | 53 | 42 | 237 | 56 | 56 | 766 | 210 | 91 | 55 |
| Agree (Top2Box) | 94% | 97% | 95% | 94% | 93% | 96% | 96% | 91% | 94% | 94% | 93% | 97% | 95% | 94% | 98% | 96% | 97% | 94% | 94% | 97% | 91% | 92% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Т | | |
| | 60 | 5 | 15 | 31 | 20 | 12 | 5 | 4 | 7 | 10 | 37 | 3 | 3 | 3 | 1 | 7 | 2 | 4 | 39 | 6 | 9 | 5 |
| Disagree (Low2Box) | 5% | 3% | 5% | 6% | 6% | 4% | 4% | 9% | 5% | 5% | 7% | 3% | 4% | 6% | 2% | 3% | 3% | 6% | 5% | 3% | 9% | 8% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | 0 | | | | | | | | | | S | 1 |

HEALTH CARE INITIATIVES

7. IMPORTANT SUMMARY TABLE [Very/Somewhat important]

| | | HO | USEHOLD INC | OME | | | POLITICAL A | SSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITAI | L STATUS | |
|---|-------------|-------------------|-------------|------------|------------|------------|--------------------|------------|------------|------------|------------|------------|--------------------|----------------------------|------------|--------------------|-------------------|-----------|------------------------|------------|---------------------|------------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib | NDP | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | Self- employedd | Unemployed, but looking | Student | Retired | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widowed |
| | | A | В | С | D | Е | F | G | Н | - 1 | J | K | L | M | N | 0 | P | Q | R | S | T | U |
| Base: All respondents | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| A program that will ensure that all Canadians have reasonable access to prescription drugs based on their need, not their ability to pay | 1160 97% | 190 100% BC | 307 97% | 508 95% | 319 95% | 299 98% | 147 100% DHI | 44 98% | 133 96% | 219 95% | 525 96% | 99 98% | 82 96% | 55 98% | 42 98% | 238 96% | 58 100% | 57 95% | 780 96% | 211 97% | 98 98% | 60 100% |
| A home care program that would allow patients to go back to their homes with the assistance of their family or friends, and when necessary the assistance of a health care professional | 1153 96% | 188 98% | 304 96% | 508 95% | 325 97% | 295 97% | 142 97% | 39 88% | 129 93% | 224 97% | 515 94% | 100 99% | 82 96% | 53 95% | 43 100% | 243 98% | 57 98% | 57 95% | 782 96% | 209 96% | 96 96% | 57 94% |
| | 90% | 96% | 90% | 95% | 97% G | 97% G | 97% G | 00% | 93% | 97% GH | 94% | 99% | 90% | 95% | 100% | 96% | 96% | 95% | 90% | 90% | 90% | 94% |
| A long-term care program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home | 1163 97% | 188 98% | 306 97% | 512 96% | 324 96% | 296 97% | 142 97% | 44 98% | 134 96% | 223 97% | 523 96% | 100 99% | 82 96% | 52 92% | 41 95% | 245 99% JLMN | 58 100% M | 59 98% | 786 97% | 209 96% | 100 100% SU | 58 96% |

HEALTH CARE INITIATIVES

7. NOT IMPORTANT SUMMARY TABLE [Not very/Not at all important]

| | | НО | USEHOLD INC | OME | | | POLITICAL A | SSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|--|----------|--------|-------------|----------|----------|---------|-------------|------------|---------|------------|-----------|-----------|------|----------------------------|-----------|---------|-------------------|-------|------------------------|--------|---------------------|---------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib | NDP | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | | Unemployed, but looking | Student | Retired | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widowed |
| | | Α | В | С | D | E | F | G | Н | - 1 | J | К | L | M | N | 0 | P | Q | R | S | T | U |
| Base: All respondents | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| A program that will ensure that all Canadians have reasonable access to prescription drugs based on their need, not their ability to pay | 38 | 1 | 10 | 26 | 17 | 5 | 0 | 1 | 6 | 10 | 20 | 2 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 9 | 0 | 2 | 30 | 6 | 2 | 0 |
| | 3% | 0 | 3% | 5% | 5% | 2% | - | 2% | 4% | 4% | 4% | 2% | 4% | 2% | 2% | 4% | - | 3% | 4% | 3% | 2% | - |
| | | | A | A | EF | | | | F | EF | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| A home care program that would allow patients to go back to their homes with the assistance of their family or friends, and when necessary the assistance of a health care professional | 44 | 3 | 12 | 26 | 10 | 10 | 4 | 5 | 8 | 6 | 30 | 1 | 3 | 2 | 0 | 4 | 1 | 3 | 27 | 8 | 4 | 3 |
| | 4% | 2% | 4% | 5% | 3% | 3% | 3% | 12% | 6% | 3% | 5% | 1% | 4% | 3% | - | 1% | 2% | 5% | 3% | 4% | 4% | 5% |
| | | | | A | | | | DEFI | | | 0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| A long-term care program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home. | 36 3% | 3 2% | 11 3% | 22 4% | 12 4% | 8 3% | 4 3% | 1 2% | 5 4% | 5 2% | 22 4% | 1 1% | 3 4% | 4 8% | 2 5% | 2 1% | 0 | 1 2% | 24 3% | 9 | 0 | 3 4% |
| | .,. | | 1 | 1 | | | | ,,, | 1,72 | - " | 0 | ,,, | 0 | KOP | 0 | | | | | T | | T |

HEALTH CARE INITIATIVES

7. Please tell me whether each of the following initiatives is very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important to you: 1) A program that will ensure that all Canadians have reasonable access to prescription drugs based on their need, not their ability to pay?

| | | НО | USEHOLD INC | OME | | | POLITICAL A | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|-------------------------|-------|--------|-------------|--------|------|-----|-------------|-------------|-------|------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|----------------------------|-----------|---------|-------------------|-------|------------------------|--------|---------------------|---------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib | NDP | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | Self- employedd | Unemployed, but looking | Student | Retired | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widowed |
| | | Α | В | С | D | E | F | G | Н | 1 | J | K | L | M | N | 0 | P | Q | R | S | T | U |
| Base: All respondents | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| | 923 | 174 | 251 | 367 | 241 | 235 | 129 | 38 | 101 | 179 | 395 | 87 | 62 | 47 | 32 | 201 | 48 | 48 | 603 | 173 | 82 | 55 |
| Very important | 77% | 91% | 79% | 69% | 72% | 77% | 88% | 86% | 73% | 78% | 72% | 86% | 73% | 83% | 75% | 81% | 83% | 80% | 74% | 79% | 82% | 91% |
| | | BC | С | | | | DEHI | D | | | | JL | | | | J | | | | | | RS |
| | 237 | 17 | 56 | 141 | 78 | 63 | 18 | 5 | 32 | 40 | 130 | 12 | 20 | 8 | 10 | 38 | 10 | 9 | 176 | 39 | 16 | 5 |
| Somewhat important | 20% | 9% | 18% | 26% | 23% | 21% | 12% | 12% | 23% | 17% | 24% | 12% | 24% | 15% | 23% | 15% | 17% | 15% | 22% | 18% | 16% | 9% |
| | | | A | AB | F | F | | | F | | ко | | K | | | | | | U | | | 1 |
| | 31 | 0 | 8 | 22 | 15 | 5 | 0 | 1 | 5 | 6 | 15 | 2 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 8 | 0 | 1 | 24 | 5 | 2 | 0 |
| Not very important | 3% | - | 2% | 4% | 4% | 2% | - | 2% | 3% | 3% | 3% | 2% | 4% | 2% | 2% | 3% | - | 1% | 3% | 2% | 2% | - |
| | | | A | A | EF | | | | F | F | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 |
| | 7 | 1 | 2 | 4 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 4 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 6 | 1 | 0 | 0 |
| Not at all important | 1% | 0 | 1% | 1% | 1% | - | - | - | 1% | 2% | 1% | - | - | - | | 0 | - | 2% | 1% | 1% | - | - |
| | | | | | | | | | | E | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 |
| | 2 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Don't know/Refused | 0 | - | - | 0 | - | 0 | - | - | - | 0 | 0 | - | - | - | | - | - | 2% | 0 | - | - | - |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | JO | | | | |
| TOPBOX & LOWBOX SUMMARY | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| <u> </u> | 1160 | 190 | 307 | 508 | 319 | 299 | 147 | 44 | 133 | 219 | 525 | 99 | 82 | 55 | 42 | 238 | 58 | 57 | 780 | 211 | 98 | 60 |
| Important (Top2Box) | 97% | 100% | 97% | 95% | 95% | 98% | 100% | 98% | 96% | 95% | 96% | 98% | 96% | 98% | 98% | 96% | 100% | 95% | 96% | 97% | 98% | 100% |
| | | BC | | | | D | DHI | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 38 | 1 | 10 | 26 | 17 | 5 | 0 | 1 | 6 | 10 | 20 | 2 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 9 | 0 | 2 | 30 | 6 | 2 | 0 |
| Not important (Low2Box) | 3% | 0 | 3% | 5% | 5% | 2% | - | 2% | 4% | 4% | 4% | 2% | 4% | 2% | 2% | 4% | - | 3% | 4% | 3% | 2% | - |
| | | | A | Α | EF | | | | F | FF | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 |

HEALTH CARE INITIATIVES

7. Please tell me whether each of the following initiatives is very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important to you: 2) A home care program that would allow patients to go back to their homes with the assistance of their family or friends,?

| | | НО | USEHOLD INC | OME | | | POLITICAL A | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | AL STATUS | |
|---------------------------------------|-------|--------|-------------|--------|------|-----|-------------|-------------|-------|------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|----------------------------|-----------|---------|-------------------|-------|------------------------|--------|---------------------|--------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib | NDP | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | Self- employedd | Unemployed, but looking | Student | Retired | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widowe |
| | | Α | В | С | D | E | F | G | Н | 1 | J | K | L | M | N | 0 | P | Q | R | S | T | U |
| Base: All respondents | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| | 794 | 149 | 210 | 312 | 218 | 199 | 97 | 31 | 86 | 163 | 324 | 76 | 50 | 39 | 23 | 193 | 44 | 43 | 531 | 135 | 76 | 48 |
| Very important | 66% | 78% | 66% | 58% | 65% | 65% | 66% | 69% | 62% | 71% | 59% | 75% | 58% | 70% | 54% | 78% | 76% | 72% | 65% | 62% | 76% | 80% |
| | | BC | С | | | | | | | | | JLN | | | | JLN | JLN | | | | RS | RS |
| | 359 | 38 | 94 | 196 | 107 | 95 | 45 | 9 | 42 | 60 | 191 | 24 | 32 | 14 | 20 | 49 | 13 | 14 | 252 | 74 | 20 | 9 |
| Somewhat important | 30% | 20% | 30% | 37% | 32% | 31% | 31% | 19% | 31% | 26% | 35% | 24% | 38% | 25% | 46% | 20% | 22% | 23% | 31% | 34% | 20% | 14% |
| | | | A | AB | | | | | | | KOP | | KOP | | KMOPQ | | | | TU | TU | | 1 |
| | 30 | 1 | 8 | 19 | 8 | 8 | 3 | 3 | 6 | 2 | 21 | 1 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 20 | 5 | 3 | 1 |
| Not very important | 3% | 1% | 3% | 4% | 2% | 3% | 2% | 7% | 4% | 1% | 4% | 1% | 4% | - | - | 1% | 2% | 2% | 2% | 2% | 3% | 2% |
| | | | | A | | | | - 1 | - | | 0 | | | | | | | | | | | 1 |
| | 13 | 2 | 3 | 7 | 2 | 2 | 1 | 2 | 2 | 4 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 2 | 7 | 3 | 1 | 2 |
| Not at all important | 1% | 1% | 1% | 1% | 1% | 1% | 1% | 5% | 1% | 2% | 2% | - | - | 3% | - | 0 | - | 4% | 1% | 1% | 1% | 3% |
| | | | | | | | | DE | | | | | | 0 | | | | 0 | | | | 1 |
| | 3 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 1 |
| Don't know/Refused | 0 | 0 | 0 | - | 0 | - | - | - | 1% | - | 0 | - | - | 2% | - | 0 | - | | 0 | - | - | 1% |
| | | | | | | | | | E | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 |
| TOPBOX & LOWBOX SUMMARY | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| <u> </u> | 1153 | 188 | 304 | 508 | 325 | 295 | 142 | 39 | 129 | 224 | 515 | 100 | 82 | 53 | 43 | 243 | 57 | 57 | 782 | 209 | 96 | 57 |
| Important (Top2Box) | 96% | 98% | 96% | 95% | 97% | 97% | 97% | 88% | 93% | 97% | 94% | 99% | 96% | 95% | 100% | 98% | 98% | 95% | 96% | 96% | 96% | 94% |
| | | | | | G | G | G | | | GH | | J | | | | J | | | | | | 1 |
| | 44 | 3 | 12 | 26 | 10 | 10 | 4 | 5 | 8 | 6 | 30 | 1 | 3 | 2 | 0 | 4 | 1 | 3 | 27 | 8 | 4 | 3 |
| Not important (Low2Box) | 4% | 2% | 4% | 5% | 3% | 3% | 3% | 12% | 6% | 3% | 5% | 1% | 4% | 3% | - | 1% | 2% | 5% | 3% | 4% | 4% | 5% |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | A | | | | DEFI | | | 0 | | | | | | | | | | | 1 |

HEALTH CARE INITIATIVES

7. Please tell me whether each of the following initiatives is very important, somewhat important, not very important, or not at all important to you: 3) A long-term care program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home?

| | | НО | USEHOLD INC | OME | | | POLITICAL A | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|-------------------------|-------|--------|-------------|--------|------|-----|-------------|-------------|-------|------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|----------|-----------|---------|-------------------|-------|------------------------|--------|---------------------|-------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib | NDP | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | Self- employedd | | Student | Retired | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widow |
| | | Α | В | С | D | E | F | G | Н | I | J | K | L | M | N | 0 | P | Q | R | S | Т | U |
| Base: All respondents | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| | 837 | 156 | 236 | 328 | 224 | 215 | 110 | 27 | 93 | 168 | 344 | 80 | 53 | 42 | 20 | 207 | 46 | 43 | 556 | 147 | 77 | 49 |
| Very important | 70% | 81% | 74% | 61% | 67% | 71% | 75% | 61% | 67% | 73% | 63% | 79% | 63% | 74% | 47% | 84% | 79% | 71% | 69% | 68% | 77% | 82% |
| | | С | С | | | | | | | | N | JLN | | N | | JLNQ | JLN | N | | | | RS |
| | 326 | 33 | 70 | 184 | 100 | 81 | 33 | 17 | 41 | 55 | 179 | 20 | 28 | 10 | 20 | 38 | 12 | 16 | 230 | 62 | 23 | 8 |
| Somewhat important | 27% | 17% | 22% | 34% | 30% | 27% | 22% | 38% | 30% | 24% | 33% | 20% | 33% | 19% | 48% | 16% | 21% | 27% | 28% | 28% | 23% | 14% |
| | | | | AB | | | | F | | | KMO | | ко | | KMOPQ | | | 0 | U | U | | |
| | 28 | 1 | 10 | 17 | 11 | 7 | 4 | 1 | 3 | 2 | 17 | 1 | 3 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 20 | 6 | 0 | 2 |
| Not very important | 2% | 1% | 3% | 3% | 3% | 2% | 3% | 2% | 2% | 1% | 3% | 1% | 4% | 4% | 5% | 1% | - | 2% | 2% | 3% | - | 3% |
| | | | | A | | | | | | | 0 | | 0 | | 0 | | | | | | | |
| | 7 | 2 | 1 | 4 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 3 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 2 | 0 | 1 |
| Not at all important | 1% | 1% | 0 | 1% | 0 | 0 | - | - | 2% | 1% | 1% | - | - | 4% | - | - | - | - | 1% | 1% | - | 2% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 0 | | | | | | | | |
| | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Don't know/Refused | 0 | - | - | 0 | - | - | - | - | - | 0 | 0 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 0 | - | - | - |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| TOPBOX & LOWBOX SUMMARY | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1163 | 188 | 306 | 512 | 324 | 296 | 142 | 44 | 134 | 223 | 523 | 100 | 82 | 52 | 41 | 245 | 58 | 59 | 786 | 209 | 100 | 58 |
| Important (Top2Box) | 97% | 98% | 97% | 96% | 96% | 97% | 97% | 98% | 96% | 97% | 96% | 99% | 96% | 92% | 95% | 99% | 100% | 98% | 97% | 96% | 100% | 96% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | M | | | | JLMN | M | | | | SU | 1 |
| | 36 | 3 | 11 | 22 | 12 | 8 | 4 | 1 | 5 | 5 | 22 | 1 | 3 | 4 | 2 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 24 | 9 | 0 | 3 |
| Not important (Low2Box) | 3% | 2% | 3% | 4% | 4% | 3% | 3% | 2% | 4% | 2% | 4% | 1% | 4% | 8% | 5% | 1% | - | 2% | 3% | 4% | - | 4% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | 0 | | 0 | KOP | 0 | | | | | т | | т |

HEALTH CARE PROGRAMS

8. Of these three programs, which is the most important to you?

| Same: All respondents Same | | | НО | USEHOLD INC | OME | | | POLITICAL A | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|---|---|-------|--------|-------------|--------|-----|-----|-------------|-------------|-----------|------------|-----------|-----------|-------|----------|-----------|---------|-------|-------|-----|--------|----------|---------|
| Baser All respondents 1200 195 316 529 336 336 336 336 346 43 140 222 531 102 84 54 40 267 59 60 810 210 102 67 | | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | | Lib | | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | | | Student | Retired | force | Other | | Single | | Widowed |
| Investighted Base 1200 195 316 529 336 333 148 43 140 232 531 102 84 54 40 287 59 60 810 210 102 67 | | | Α | В | С | D | E | F | G | Н | I | J | K | L | M | N | 0 | P | Q | R | S | T | U |
| Velighted Base | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| A program that will ensure that all Canadians have reasonable access to prescription drugs based on their need, not their ability to pay 46% 53% 47% 42% 47% 46% 47% 52% 41% 46% 45% 46% 40% 45% 51% 54% 35% 59% 64% 44% 54% 41% 42% 68 A home care program that would allow patients to go back to their homes with the assistance of their family or friends, and when necessary the assistance of a health care professional A long-term care program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home A long-term care program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home A long-term care program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home A long-term care program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home 250 30 63 120 61 71 27 10 34 47 121 25 17 13 8 55 5 6 168 44 22 15 15 168 22% 8 8% 10% 22% 8 8% 10% 22% 8 8% 10% 22% 8 8% 10% 22% 8 8% 10% 22% 22% 15 10 1 5 1 2 14 4 4 2 1 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1 | | | 195 | | | | | | | 140 | | | | | | -10 | 267 | | | | | | |
| Easonable access to prescription drugs based on their need, not their ability to pay 548 | Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| 46% 53% 47% 42% 47% 46% 47% 45% 46% 45% 46% 40% 45% 55% 55% 55% 64% 44% 55% 47% 42% 42% 42% 42% 42% 42% 42% 42% 42% 42 | reasonable access to prescription drugs based on | 548 | 101 | 149 | 222 | 156 | 139 | 69 | 23 | 57 | 102 | 253 | 41 | 39 | 29 | 23 | 87 | 34 | 39 | 359 | 117 | 41 | 25 |
| A home care program that would allow patients to go back to their homes with the assistance of their family or friends, and when necessary the assistance of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home A long-term care program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home A long-term care program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home 250 30 63 120 61 71 27 10 34 47 121 25 17 13 8 55 5 6 168 44 22 15 25% 27% 37% 18% 22% 25% 25% 25% 25% 25% 25% 25% 25% 25 | their need, not their ability to pay | | | | | | | | | 41% | | | 40% | | 51% | | 35% | | | | | 41% | |
| A home care program that would allow patients to go back to their homes with the assistance of their family or friends, and when necessary the assistance of a health care professional subset of a least the care professional outside of a hospital or their homes with the subsport of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home are program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home are program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home are program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home are program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home are program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home are program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home are program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home are program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home are program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home are program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home are program and facilities for patients and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital professional outside of a hospital professional outside of | | | | 11.70 | | ,. | ,. | | | , | 1070 | | | 10,10 | | | | | | | | ,. | 12,7 |
| 32% 28% 35% 35% 35% 35% 36% 36% 30% 30% 30% 30% 33% 32% 25% 40% 31% 23% 33% 24% 35% 31% 32% 35% 35% 35% 35% 35% 35% 35% 35% 35% 35 | back to their homes with the assistance of their family or friends, and when necessary the assistance of a | 380 | 54 | 100 | 185 | 116 | 92 | 49 | 12 | 42 | 68 | 164 | 33 | 27 | 13 | 11 | 100 | 18 | 14 | 271 | 52 | 35 | 19 |
| A long-term care program and facilities for patients who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home 250 | neatti care professional | 32% | 28% | 32% | 35% | 35% | 30% | 34% | 27% | 30% | 30% | 30% | 33% | 32% | 24% | 25% | 40% | 31% | 23% | 33% | 24% | 35% | 31% |
| who need the assistance and the support of a health care professional outside of a hospital or their home 250 30 63 120 61 71 27 10 34 47 121 25 17 13 8 55 5 6 168 44 22 15 15 16% 20% 22% 18% 23% 18% 24% 24% 21% 22% 25% 20% 23% 18% 22% 8% 10% 21% 20% 22% 25% 10% 10% 21% 20% 25% 10% 20% 20% 10% 21% 20% 20% 25% 10% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 2 | A long-term care program and facilities for patients | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | JMQ | | | S | | S | |
| 21% 16% 20% 22% 18% 23% 18% 21% 24% 21% 22% 25% 20% 23% 18% 22% 8% 10% 21% 22% 25% 25% 20% 23% 18% 22% 8% 10% 21% 20% 22% 25% 20% 23% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20 | who need the assistance and the support of a health | 250 | 30 | 63 | 120 | 61 | 71 | 27 | 10 | 34 | 47 | 121 | 25 | 17 | 13 | 8 | 55 | 5 | 6 | 168 | 44 | 22 | 15 |
| 22 6 4 8 2 2 1 0 6 11 8 2 2 1 1 5 1 2 14 4 2 1 Don't know/Refused 2% 3% 1% 2% 1% 1% 1% 1% - 4% 5% 1% 2% 2% 2% 2% 3% 2% 2% 3% 2% 2% 3% 2% 2% 3% 2% 2% 1% | care professional outside of a nospital or their nome | 21% | 16% | 20% | 22% | 18% | 23% | 18% | 21% | 24% | 21% | | | 20% | | 18% | | 8% | 10% | 21% | 20% | 22% | 25% |
| Don't know/Refused 2% 3% 1% 2% 1% 1% 1% 1 4% 5% 11% 2% 2% 2% 3% 2% 2% 3% 2% 2% 3% 2% 2% 1% | | 20 | - | - | | - | 2 | 4 | 0 | 6 | 44 | PQ | | 2 | Ρ 4 | - | PQ | | - | 44 | | 2 | - |
| | Death Incom/Defensed | | 6 | 4 | 8 | _ | 2 | 1 | · | 6 | | 8 | _ | 2 | 1 | 1 00/ | 5 | 1 | | | 4 | 2 | 1 |
| | DOIT KNOW/Relused | 2% | 3% | 1% | 2% | 1% | 1% | 1% | - | 4% DEF | 5% DEF | 1% | 2% | 2% | 2% | 3% | 2% | 2% | 3% | 2% | 2% | 2% | 1% |

DEMOGRAPHICS

9. Do you consider yourself to be a:

| | | НС | USEHOLD INC | OME | | | POLITICAL A | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|-----------------------|-------|--------|-------------|--------|-------|-------|-------------|-------------|-------|------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|----------------------------|-----------|---------|-------------------|-------|------------------------|--------|---------------------|---------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib | NDP | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | Self- employedd | Unemployed, but looking | Student | Retired | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widowed |
| | | Α | В | С | D | Е | F | G | Н | - 1 | J | К | L | M | N | 0 | Р | Q | R | s | Т | U |
| Base: All respondents | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| | 336 | 46 | 85 | 168 | 336 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 156 | 26 | 24 | 12 | 10 | 73 | 18 | 16 | 247 | 38 | 25 | 22 |
| Conservative | 28% | 24% | 27% | 31% | 100% | - | - | - | - | - | 28% | 26% | 28% | 21% | 24% | 30% | 31% | 27% | 30% | 17% | 25% | 37% |
| | | | | | EFGHI | | | | | | | | | | | | | | S | | | S |
| | 304 | 44 | 81 | 156 | 0 | 304 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 141 | 27 | 19 | 16 | 14 | 62 | 12 | 13 | 194 | 71 | 26 | 13 |
| Liberal | 25% | 23% | 25% | 29% | - | 100% | - | - | - | - | 26% | 27% | 22% | 29% | 33% | 25% | 20% | 22% | 24% | 33% | 26% | 21% |
| | | | | | | DFGHI | | | | | | | | | | | | | | R | | |
| | 147 | 27 | 50 | 57 | 0 | 0 | 147 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 57 | 12 | 12 | 5 | 10 | 31 | 14 | 5 | 100 | 27 | 12 | 7 |
| New Democrat | 12% | 14% | 16% | 11% | - | - | 100% | - | - | - | 10% | 12% | 14% | 9% | 23% | 13% | 25% | 8% | 12% | 12% | 12% | 12% |
| | | | С | | | | DEGHI | | | | | | | | JQ | | JKMOQ | | | | | |
| | 45 | 14 | 14 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 45 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 7 | 3 | 4 | 2 | 3 | 2 | 2 | 22 | 14 | 5 | 2 |
| Green Party supporter | 4% | 8% | 4% | 2% | - | - | - | 100% | - | - | 4% | 7% | 4% | 7% | 5% | 1% | 4% | 4% | 3% | 7% | 5% | 3% |
| | | С | С | | | | | DEFHI | | | 0 | 0 | | 0 | | | | | | R | | |
| | 139 | 29 | 35 | 57 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 139 | 0 | 67 | 7 | 10 | 7 | 6 | 31 | 4 | 5 | 85 | 30 | 13 | 8 |
| Something else | 12% | 15% | 11% | 11% | - | - | - | - | 100% | - | 12% | 7% | 12% | 13% | 13% | 13% | 6% | 9% | 10% | 14% | 13% | 14% |
| | | | | | | | | | DEFGI | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 230 | 31 | 52 | 86 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 230 | 104 | 22 | 17 | 12 | 1 | 47 | 8 | 19 | 162 | 38 | 19 | 8 |
| Don't know/Refused | 19% | 16% | 16% | 16% | - | - | - | - | - | 100% | 19% | 22% | 20% | 21% | 2% | 19% | 14% | 31% | 20% | 17% | 19% | 13% |
| | | | | | | | | | | DEFGH | N | N | N | N | | N | | JNOP | | | | |

DEMOGRAPHICS

10. What is the highest level of schooling that you have completed?

| | | НО | USEHOLD INC | OME | | | POLITICAL A | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | 1 | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|------------------------------|-------|--------|-------------|--------|------|-----|-------------|-------------|-------|------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|----------------------------|-----------|---------|-------------------|-------|------------------------|--------|---------------------|---------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib | NDP | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | Self- employedd | Unemployed, but looking | Student | Retired | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widowed |
| | | Α | В | С | D | E | F | G | Н | I | J | K | L | M | N | 0 | P | Q | R | S | Т | U |
| Base: All respondents | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| | 18 | 9 | 6 | 0 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 6 | 1 | 2 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 7 | 5 | 0 | 8 | 3 | 4 | 3 |
| Public/elementary school | 1% | 5% | 2% | - | 1% | 1% | 3% | 2% | 1% | 3% | 0 | 2% | - | 5% | - | 3% | 9% | - | 1% | 2% | 4% | 5% |
| | | С | С | | | | | | | D | | J | | JL | | J | JLOQ | | | | R | R |
| | 80 | 38 | 18 | 12 | 24 | 18 | 12 | 2 | 10 | 13 | 18 | 4 | 5 | 7 | 4 | 27 | 8 | 6 | 42 | 18 | 5 | 15 |
| Some high school | 7% | 20% | 6% | 2% | 7% | 6% | 8% | 5% | 7% | 6% | 3% | 4% | 6% | 13% | 10% | 11% | 15% | 10% | 5% | 8% | 5% | 24% |
| | | BC | С | | | | | | | | | | | JK | J | JK | JK | J | | | | RST |
| | 213 | 59 | 63 | 54 | 69 | 48 | 16 | 14 | 24 | 41 | 84 | 19 | 12 | 18 | 9 | 46 | 14 | 11 | 132 | 47 | 21 | 11 |
| Graduated high school | 18% | 31% | 20% | 10% | 21% | 16% | 11% | 32% | 17% | 18% | 15% | 19% | 14% | 32% | 20% | 18% | 24% | 18% | 16% | 21% | 21% | 18% |
| - | | BC | С | | F | | | EFHI | | | | | | JLO | | | | | | | | |
| | 289 | 50 | 90 | 114 | 84 | 66 | 32 | 12 | 31 | 65 | 140 | 31 | 21 | 21 | 5 | 45 | 8 | 17 | 200 | 52 | 27 | 9 |
| Vocational/technical College | 24% | 26% | 28% | 21% | 25% | 22% | 22% | 27% | 22% | 28% | 26% | 31% | 25% | 37% | 13% | 18% | 13% | 29% | 25% | 24% | 27% | 15% |
| _ | | | С | | | | | | | | OP | NOP | | NOP | | | | P | | | | |
| | 152 | 14 | 52 | 67 | 44 | 38 | 23 | 3 | 17 | 25 | 69 | 14 | 6 | 0 | 16 | 30 | 12 | 6 | 102 | 30 | 15 | 5 |
| Some university | 13% | 7% | 16% | 13% | 13% | 13% | 16% | 8% | 12% | 11% | 13% | 14% | 7% | - | 37% | 12% | 20% | 10% | 13% | 14% | 15% | 8% |
| | | | A | A | | | | | | | M | M | | | JKLMOQ | M | LM | M | | | | |
| | 440 | 20 | 87 | 287 | 111 | 127 | 60 | 12 | 55 | 75 | 235 | 29 | 41 | 5 | 8 | 91 | 11 | 19 | 324 | 66 | 29 | 18 |
| Graduated university | 37% | 11% | 28% | 54% | 33% | 42% | 41% | 26% | 40% | 33% | 43% | 29% | 49% | 9% | 19% | 37% | 19% | 31% | 40% | 30% | 29% | 30% |
| | | | A | AB | | DI | | | | | KMNP | M | KMNPQ | | | MNP | | M | ST | | | |
| | 9 | 2 | 1 | 1 | 2 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 4 | 2 | 0 | 0 |
| Don't know/Refused | 1% | 1% | 0 | 0 | 1% | 1% | - | - | - | 2% | - | 1% | - | 4% | - | 1% | - | 2% | 0 | 1% | - | - |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | J | | J | | J | | J | | | | 1 |

11-015651-01-02 - CMA Election Study Detailed Tables

DEMOGRAPHICS

11. Can you please tell me your total household income for everyone in your household for the year 2010?

| | | НО | USEHOLD INC | OME | | | POLITICAL | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|-----------------------------------|-----------|-------------|-------------|----------|----------|-----------|--|-------------|----------|------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|----------------------------|-----------|----------|-------------|-------|-------------|-----------|--|--|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | Self- | Unamolawad | | | Not in work | | Married/Com | | Divorced/Se | |
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib | NDP | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | employedd | Unemployed, but looking | Student | Retired | force | Other | mon-Law | Single | parated | Widowed |
| | | А | В | С | D | Е | F | G | Н | 1 | J | К | L | M | N | 0 | Р | Q | R | S | Т | U |
| Base: All respondents | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| | 93 | 93 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 20 | 16 | 9 | 11 | 12 | 12 | 9 | 1 | 15 | 5 | 23 | 19 | 9 | 16 | 42 | 18 | 17 |
| Less than \$20,000 | 8% | 48% | - | - | 7% | 7% | 11% | 21% | 8% | 5% | 2% | 9% | 1% | 27% | 13% | 9% | 32% | 15% | 2% | 19% | 18% | 28% |
| | | BC | | | | | 1 | DEHI | | | | JL | | JKLO | JL | JL | JKLNOQ | JL | | R | R | R |
| | 99 | 99 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 24 | 11 | 5 | 18 | 19 | 25 | 5 | 8 | 6 | 3 | 33 | 5 | 13 | 45 | 29 | 15 | 11 |
| \$20,000 - just under \$30,000 | 8% | 52% | - | - | 7% | 8% | 7% | 11% | 13% | 8% | 5% | 5% | 10% | 11% | 7% | 13% | 8% | 22% | 6% | 13% | 15% | 18% |
| | | BC | | | | | | | D | | | | | J | | JK | | JKLP | | R | R | R |
| | 103 | 0 | 103 | 0 | 29 | 22 | 18 | 2 | 10 | 22 | 32 | 13 | 4 | 6 | 5 | 31 | 6 | 4 | 58 | 24 | 13 | 7 |
| \$30,000 - just under \$40,000 | 9% | - | 32% | - | 8% | 7% | 12% | 4% | 7% | 10% | 6% | 13% | 5% | 11% | 13% | 13% | 10% | 7% | 7% | 11% | 13% | 12% |
| | | | AC | | | | 1 | 1 | | | | J | | | | JL | | | | | R | |
| \$40,000 - 14 1 \$50,000 | 106 | 0 | 106 | 0 | 33 | 23 | 13 | 6 | 16 | 16 | 42 | 16 | 5 | 4 | 5 | 27 | 4 | 3 | 62 | 26 | 13 | 5 |
| \$40,000 - just under \$50,000 | 9% | - | 33% | - | 10% | 8% | 9% | 13% | 12% | 7% | 8% | 16% | 6% | 7% | 12% | 11% | 7% | 5% | 8% | 12% | 13% | 9% |
| | 400 | _ | AC | | 0.4 | 0.5 | 40 | - | 40 | | | JLQ | | _ | | 04 | _ | | 70 | 0.5 | | |
| \$50,000 i.ust.usdas \$50,000 | 108 9% | - | 108 34% | - | 24 7% | 35 12% | 18 13% | 7 15% | 10 7% | 14 6% | 53 10% | 10% | 3 4% | 5 10% | 2 5% | 21 8% | 7 | 10% | 73 9% | 25 12% | 8 | 3% |
| \$50,000 - just under \$60,000 | 9% | | 34% AC | - | 170 | 12% | 13% | 15% | 170 | 0% | 10% | 10% | 476 | 10% | 5% | 0% | 13% L | 10% | 976 | 12% U | 0% | 3% |
| | 85 | 0 | 0 | 85 | 33 | 30 | 8 | 0 | 7 | 7 | 33 | 12 | 6 | 1 | 7 | 20 | 3 | 4 | 63 | 12 | 6 | 3 |
| \$60,000 - just under \$70,000 | 7% | - | - | 16% | 10% | 10% | 5% | - | 5% | 3% | 6% | 11% | 7% | 2% | 16% | 8% | 5% | 7% | 8% | 6% | 6% | 6% |
| \$60,000 - Just under \$70,000 | 1 70 | | - | AB | GI | GI | 370 | - | 370 | 370 | 070 | JM | 7 70 | 270 | JM | 070 | 376 | 1 /0 | 070 | 070 | 076 | 070 |
| | 88 | 0 | 0 | 88 | 23 | 24 | 8 | 3 | 11 | 19 | 53 | 5 | 8 | 1 | 1 | 16 | 3 | 2 | 71 | 10 | 6 | 1 |
| \$70,000 - just under \$80,000 | 7% | - | - | 16% | 7% | 8% | 5% | 7% | 8% | 8% | 10% | 5% | 9% | 2% | 2% | 6% | 5% | 3% | 9% | 5% | 6% | 2% |
| gro,000 jast ander 400,000 | 170 | | | AB | 1 70 | 0,0 | 0,0 | 170 | 0,0 | 0,0 | 1070 | 070 | 0.70 | 270 | 2,0 | 0,0 | 0,0 | 070 | U | 0,0 | 0,0 | 2,0 |
| | 69 | 0 | 0 | 69 | 28 | 16 | 5 | 2 | 6 | 12 | 41 | 5 | 3 | 5 | 1 | 8 | 2 | 3 | 61 | 4 | 3 | 0 |
| \$80,000 - just under \$90,000 | 6% | - | - | 13% | 8% | 5% | 3% | 5% | 4% | 5% | 8% | 5% | 4% | 9% | 3% | 3% | 3% | 5% | 7% | 2% | 3% | - |
| , , , | | | | AB | F | | | | | | 0 | | | | | | | | SU | | | |
| | 66 | 0 | 0 | 66 | 22 | 15 | 12 | 1 | 4 | 11 | 43 | 2 | 9 | 1 | 2 | 5 | 3 | 2 | 58 | 5 | 1 | 2 |
| \$90,000 - just under \$100,000 | 6% | - | - | 12% | 7% | 5% | 8% | 2% | 3% | 5% | 8% | 2% | 11% | 2% | 5% | 2% | 5% | 3% | 7% | 2% | 1% | 3% |
| | | | | AB | | | | | | | KO | | KMO | | | | | | ST | | | |
| | 85 | 0 | 0 | 85 | 29 | 24 | 10 | 3 | 10 | 10 | 59 | 3 | 9 | 1 | 1 | 8 | 1 | 3 | 79 | 1 | 4 | 1 |
| \$100,000 - just under \$120,000 | 7% | - | - | 16% | 8% | 8% | 7% | 7% | 7% | 4% | 11% | 3% | 10% | 2% | 2% | 3% | 2% | 5% | 10% | 1% | 4% | 1% |
| | | | | AB | I | | | | | | KMOP | | KOP | | | | | | SU | | S | |
| | 57 | 0 | 0 | 57 | 9 | 21 | 6 | 0 | 12 | 9 | 42 | 4 | 4 | 1 | 1 | 4 | 0 | 2 | 52 | 5 | 1 | 0 |
| \$120,000 - just under \$140,000 | 5% | - | - | 11% | 3% | 7% | 4% | - | 9% | 4% | 8% | 4% | 5% | 2% | 2% | 2% | - | 3% | 6% | 2% | 1% | - |
| | | | | AB | | D | | | DG | | OP | | | | | | | | STU | | | |
| | 36 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 9 | 11 | 5 | 0 | 3 | 7 | 30 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$140,000 - just under \$160,000 | 3% | - | - | 7% | 3% | 4% | 4% | - | 2% | 3% | 5% | 1% | 1% | - | - | 2% | - | - | 4% | - | - | - |
| | | _ | | AB | | | | | | | 0 | | _ | | | | | | ST | | | |
| 0400 000 | 14 1% | 0 | 0 | 14 | 3 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 3 2% | 1 | 8 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| \$160,000 - just under \$180,000 | 1% | - | - | 3% AB | 1% | 2% | - | - | 2% | 0 | 2% O | - | 6% JKO | - | - | - | - | - | 2% | - | 1% | - |
| | 10 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 4 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 4 | 8 | 1 | JKO 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| \$180,000 - just under \$ 200,000 | 1% | - | - | 10 2% | 1% | 0 | - | - | 1% | 2% | 2% | 1% | 1% | - | - | - | - | - | 1% | - | - | - |
| φ100,000 - Just unuer φ200,000 | 1 /0 | | 1 | 2% B | 1 /0 | U | | 1 - | 1 /0 | 2/0 | 2% O | 1 /0 | 1 /0 | - | - | <u> </u> | 1 | - | 1 /0 | - | | <u> </u> |
| | 25 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 8 | 7 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 13 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 2 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 20 | 4 | 0 | 0 |
| \$200,000 or over | 2% | - | - | 5% | 2% | 2% | 2% | - | - | 3% | 2% | - | 10% | - | 5% | 1% | - | - | 3% | 2% | - | - |
| 4200,000 JI 0461 | 270 | | 1 | AB | 270 | 2.70 | 2.70 | 1 | ļ - | 370 | 2.70 | <u> </u> | JKMOPQ | | KO | 170 | <u> </u> | | 370 | 270 | | |
| | 157 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 24 | 12 | 6 | 18 | 61 | 52 | 16 | 9 | 9 | 7 | 47 | 6 | 9 | 95 | 29 | 11 | 12 |
| Don't know/Refused | 13% | - | - | - | 11% | 8% | 8% | 14% | 13% | 27% | 10% | 16% | 10% | 15% | 15% | 19% | 10% | 15% | 12% | 14% | 11% | 19% |
| | | | 1 | l | | | | 1 | | DEFH | | | | | | J | | | | | | |

DEMOGRAPHICS

12. Which of the following best describes your employment status?

| | | НО | USEHOLD INC | ОМЕ | | | POLITICAL | ASSOCIATION | | | | | | EMPLOYME | NT STATUS | | | | | MARITA | L STATUS | |
|---|------------|------------|-------------|-----------|------------|-----|-----------|-------------|-------|------------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|-----------|-----------|---------|-------------------|---------|------------------------|----------|---------------------|--------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib | NDP E | Green | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time | Self- employedd | | Student | Retired | Not in work force | Other | Married/Com mon-Law | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widowe |
| Base: All respondents | | A | В | С | D | E | F | G | Н | ı | J | K | L | M | N | 0 | Р | Q | R | S | | U |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 400 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 195 191 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 45* | 139 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 85* | 54 56* | 40* | 267 | 59 | 60* | 810 | 210 | 102 100 | 60* |
| Weighted base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 555 | 330 | 304 | 147 | 40 | 139 | 230 | 340 | 101 | 65 | 30 | 43 | 241 | 36 | 00 | 012 | 211 | 100 | 00 |
| | 546 | 37 | 127 | 329 | 156 | 141 | 57 | 21 | 67 | 104 | 546 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | 0 | 0 | 0 | 405 | 84 | 49 | 5 |
| Working full-time (35 or more hours per week) | 546 45% | 19% | 40% | 62% | 156 46% | 46% | 39% | 47% | 48% | 104 45% | 100% | - | | - | 0 | - | - | - | 405 50% | 39% | 49% | 8% |
| | 45% | 19% | 40% A | 02% AB | 40% | 40% | 39% | 41% | 40% | 45% | KLMNOPQ | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | SU | 39% U | 49% | 070 |
| | | | А | AD | | | | | | | KLIVINOPQ | | | | | | | | 30 | U | U | + |
| | 101 | 14 | 39 | 32 | 26 | 27 | 12 | 7 | 7 | 22 | 0 | 101 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 69 | 23 | 7 | 2 |
| Working part-time (less than 35 hours per week) | 8% | 8% | 12% | 6% | 8% | 9% | 8% | 17% | 5% | 10% | - | 100% | - | - | - | - | - | - | 9% | 11% | 7% | 3% |
| | 070 | 0,0 | C | 070 | 070 | 0,0 | 0,0 | H | 0,0 | 1070 | | JLMNOPQ | | | | | | | 0,0 | 1170 | 7.70 | - 0,0 |
| | 85 | 9 | 13 | 55 | 24 | 19 | 12 | 3 | 10 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 85 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 73 | 8 | 3 | 1 |
| Self-employed | 7% | 5% | 4% | 10% | 7% | 6% | 8% | 7% | 7% | 7% | - | - | 100% | - | - | - | - | - | 9% | 4% | 3% | 1% |
| | - 7.0 | | | AB | | | | | .,, | | | | JKMNOPQ | | | | | | SU | | | |
| | 56 | 21 | 16 | 10 | 12 | 16 | 5 | 4 | 7 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 56 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 23 | 4 | 4 |
| Unemployed, but looking for work | 5% | 11% | 5% | 2% | 3% | 5% | 4% | 9% | 5% | 5% | - | - | - | 100% | - | - | - | - | 3% | 11% | 4% | 6% |
| 3 | | BC | С | | | | | | | | | | | JKLNOPQ | | | | | | RT | | |
| | 43 | 9 | 13 | 15 | 10 | 14 | 10 | 2 | 6 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 43 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 24 | 0 | 0 |
| Attending school full-time/A student | 4% | 4% | 4% | 3% | 3% | 5% | 7% | 5% | 4% | 0 | - | - | - | - | 100% | - | - | - | 2% | 11% | - | - |
| - | | | | | - 1 | - | - 1 | - 1 | I | | | | | | JKLMOPQ | | | | | RTU | | |
| | 247 | 56 | 78 | 67 | 73 | 62 | 31 | 3 | 31 | 47 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 247 | 0 | 0 | 156 | 19 | 28 | 41 |
| Retired | 21% | 29% | 25% | 12% | 22% | 20% | 21% | 6% | 23% | 20% | - | | - | - | - | 100% | - | - | 19% | 9% | 28% | 68% |
| | | С | С | | G | G | G | | G | G | | | | | | JKLMNPQ | | | S | | RS | RST |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Not in work force (Homemaker/Unemployed, not | 58 | 23 | 17 | 11 | 18 | 12 | 14 | 2 | 4 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 58 | 0 | 33 | 13 | 6 | 6 |
| looking for work) | 5% | 12% | 5% | 2% | 5% | 4% | 10% | 5% | 3% | 3% | - | - | - | - | | - | 100% | - | 4% | 6% | 6% | 11% |
| | | BC | С | | | | EHI | | | | | | | | | | JKLMNOQ | | | | | R |
| | 60 | 22 | 13 | 16 | 16 | 13 | 5 | 2 | 5 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 | 33 | 23 | 3 | 2 |
| Other | 5% | 12% | 4% | 3% | 5% | 4% | 3% | 5% | 4% | 8% | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 100% | 4% | 10% | 3% | 3% |
| | | BC | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | JKLMNOP | | RT | | |
| | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Don't know/Refused | 0 | - | - | - | 0 | - | - | - | 1% | 0 | - | - | - | - | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |

DEMOGRAPHICS

13. Are you single, married, widowed, separated, divorced or living common-law?

| | | POLITICAL ASSOCIATION | | | | | | | EMPLOYMENT STATUS | | | | | | | MARITAL STATUS | | | | | | |
|-----------------------|-------|-----------------------|-------------|--------|------|----------|-----|------------|-------------------|------------|-----------|----------------|--------------------|---------------------------------|--------------|----------------|-------------------|------------|------------------------|--------|---------------------|---------|
| | TOTAL | <\$30K | \$30K-\$60K | \$60K+ | Cons | Lib F | NDP | Green G | Other | Don't Know | Full-time | Part-time K | Self- employedd | Unemployed, but looking M | Student N | Retired | Not in work force | Other Q | Married/Com mon-Law | Single | Divorced/Se parated | Widowed |
| Base: All respondents | | A | В | C | Ь | | | G | п | | , | K | | IVI | IN | | - | Q | K | 3 | _ | U |
| Unweighted Base | 1200 | 195 | 316 | 529 | 336 | 303 | 146 | 43 | 140 | 232 | 531 | 102 | 84 | 54 | 40 | 267 | 59 | 60 | 810 | 210 | 102 | 67 |
| Weighted Base | 1200 | 191 | 317 | 535 | 336 | 304 | 147 | 45* | 139 | 230 | 546 | 101 | 85* | 56* | 43* | 247 | 58* | 60* | 812 | 217 | 100 | 60* |
| Single | 217 | 71 | 75 | 42 | 38 | 71 | 27 | 14 | 30 | 38 | 84 | 23 | 8 | 23 | 24 | 19 | 13 | 23 | 0 | 217 | 0 | 0 |
| | 18% | 37% | 24% | 8% | 11% | 23% | 18% | 32% | 21% | 16% | 15% | 23% | 10% | 42% | 56% | 8% | 22% | 38% | - | 100% | - | - |
| | | BC | С | | ,. | DI | D | DFI | D | 10,0 | 0 | LO | | JKLOP | JKLOP | | LO | JLO | | RTU | - | |
| Married | 678 | 46 | 156 | 394 | 209 | 164 | 75 | 15 | 74 | 141 | 331 | 58 | 58 | 15 | 8 | 150 | 29 | 28 | 678 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 56% | 24% | 49% | 74% | 62% | 54% | 51% | 33% | 53% | 61% | 61% | 57% | 68% | 27% | 20% | 61% | 50% | 47% | 83% | | - | - |
| | | | A | AB | EFG | G | G | | G | G | MNQ | MN | MNPQ | | | MN | MN | MN | STU | | - | |
| Widowed | 60 | 27 | 14 | 7 | 22 | 13 | 7 | 2 | 8 | 8 | 5 | 2 | 1 | 4 | 0 | 41 | 6 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 60 |
| | 5% | 14% | 5% | 1% | 7% | 4% | 5% | 4% | 6% | 3% | 1% | 2% | 1% | 7% | - | 17% | 11% | 3% | - | - | - | 100% |
| | | BC | С | | | | | | | | | | | J | | JKLNQ | JKLN | | | | | RST |
| Separated | 36 | 9 | 16 | 6 | 8 | 11 | 3 | 2 | 3 | 8 | 24 | 5 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 3 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 0 |
| | 3% | 5% | 5% | 1% | 2% | 4% | 2% | 5% | 2% | 4% | 4% | 5% | 1% | 2% | - | 1% | 4% | - | - | | 36% | - |
| | | С | С | | | | | | | | 0 | 0 | | | | | | | | | RSU | |
| Divorced | 64 | 24 | 18 | 16 | 16 | 15 | 9 | 3 | 10 | 11 | 26 | 2 | 2 | 3 | 0 | 25 | 4 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 64 | 0 |
| | 5% | 12% | 6% | 3% | 5% | 5% | 6% | 7% | 7% | 5% | 5% | 2% | 3% | 5% | - | 10% | 7% | 5% | - | | 64% | - |
| | | BC | С | | | | | _ | | | | | | | | JKLN | | | | | RSU | |
| Living common-law | 134 | 15 | 37 | 69 | 39 | 30 | 25 | 7 | 11 | 22 | 74 | 11 | 15 | 10 | 9 | 6 | 4 | 4 | 134 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 11% | 8% | 12% | 13% | 12% | 10% | 17% | 17% | 8% | 9% | 14% | 11% | 17% | 18% | 21% OPQ | 3% | 7% | 7% | 17% | • | | - |
| | 11 | 0 | 0 | - | 4 | 4 | EHI | - 1 | | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | OPQ | | 0 | 0 | STU | 0 | | 0 |
| Don't know/Refused | 1% | U | U | 1 | 1% | 1 | 0 | 3% | 2% | 1% | 1% | - | U | U | 3% | 4 | 0 | - | v | - 0 | - 0 | |
| | 1% | | - | U | 1% | U | - | 3% | 2% | 1% | 1% | - | - | - | 3% | 1% | - | - | - | - | | - |